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MEETI NG

IN THE MATTER OF

Greenl eaf Buzzard, LLC
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Li cense No. 111655 :

Case #25- PRO- 00026

(Application to Renew
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DONOVAN W ANDERSQN, Chai r person
SI LAS GRANT, JR , Menber

RYAN JONES, Menber

DAVI D MEADOWS, Menber

TERI JANI NE QUI NN, Menber

ALSO PRESENT:

ANTHONY CHASE, ANC 6D

GREG CASTEN, Applicant

HENRY FEAUNATI, Wt ness

FREDRI CA KRAMER, ANC 6D

CAMERON M XON, Applicant’s Counsel
JOSE ORELLANA, DC ABCA St af f

| NVESTI GATOR TAVRI L PROUT, DC ABC
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P-ROGCGEEDI-NGS
2:08 p.m

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  All right, the
next case on our cal endar is Case Nunber
25- PRO- 00026, The Poi nt Fi sh House/ The Poi nt,

Li cense Number 111655.

M. Oellana, can you pl ease nove the
rights of the parties in this case?

MR, ORELLANA: Sure, thing. Frederica
Kranmer, access el evated; Caneron M xon, access
el evated; Anthony Chase, access elevated; Geg
Casten, access el evated; Henry Feaunati, access
el evated; and Investigator Tavril Prout, access
el evated; and | believe that is it, Chairnman.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON: Al l right, thank
you.

MR, ORELLANA: And Matthew Stickney,
access el evat ed.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  All right, let ne
have everyone cone on canera. All right, so good
af ternoon, everyone. So, let me have M. M xon,
can you please identify yourself for the record by
stating and spelling your nane?

MR. M XON: Good afternoon, Caneron
M xon, counsel for the applicant, GA-ME-R-ON
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M1-X-ON.
CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON: Good aft ernoon,

sir. The applicant, M. Casten, | see that you're
inacar. | would hope that you're not in a noving
car, sir?

MR, CASTEN. | am |I'mjust |ooking for

a place to pull over now.

CHAlI RPERSON ANDERSON:  All right, sir.

MR. CASTEN. There's a nmssive pile-up on
95, but I"'mfine. [It's bunper to bunper and |'1|
be in a parking space in one mnute.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  All right, so
pl ease state your nane for the record, sir?

MR, CASTEN. |'m Gregory Casten. | amthe
managi ng nenber and 45-percent owner of G eenl eaf
Buzzard, trading as The Point, and it's sonetines
known as Buzzard Point Fish House.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  All right, good
afternoon, sir, all right.

MR. CASTEN. (Good afternoon.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  Al'l right, thank
you. Good afternoon. Ms. Kraner, can you pl ease
spell and state your nane for the record?

M5. KRAMER  Yes, Fredrica Kraner,
FFREDRI-CAKRAMER
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CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  And you are,
ma' anf?

M5. KRAMER | amthe Conm ssioner of ANC
6D-07 and | will be testifying. |'m authorized and
wll be testifying for the ANC 6D at the conmmi ssion
of the hearing.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  And you're
representing the ANC, is that correct?

M5. KRAMER  Correct.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  Al'l right. Al
right, | guess before the hearing starts, | just
want to put this on the record. | have not been
paying attention to nmy weekly schedule, so |ast
week, Monday, a friend invited ne out to lunch at
The Poi nt.

So, | just wanted the record to reflect
that | had lunch at The Point. A friend invited
me out and | went. | wasn't even thinking that there
was a protest hearing this week.

Last week, Monday, | was there and had
| unch, and so, but | don't the fact that |'ve been
to this restaurant and that | had lunch there | ast
week woul d have no bearing on ny decisions and ny
objectivity today to nake a determ nation on what's

the appropriate way of how this protest hearing
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shoul d end, okay?

| just wanted to put that on the record.
Al right, this is a renewal application, M.
Kramer. The ANC is not asking us not to renew the
-- 1t is not asking us not to renew the |icense,
Is that correct, ma' anf

M5. KRAMER  That is correct. W're not
asking you not to renew the license, and |I'l| detail
in my testinony that we actually are very supportive
of the restaurant. |'ve eaten there too and it
doesn't affect what the issues are that we're
bringing to the ABCA Board.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  So, since the ANC
I's not contesting the ruling of the application,
will the parties agree that the Board wll renew
the license and that the rest of the hearing -- it
appears that, so it appears that -- is the ANC asking
for conditions on the license? |s that what the
ANC i s asking for?

M5. KRAMER  Yes, exactly.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  So, coul d we agree
-- could the parties agree that the Board wll renew
the license and we will use the rest of the hearing
to determ ne what conditions, if any, should be

attached to the license? 1s that sonething that
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we can agree upon?

M5. KRAMER If you're asking ne --

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  Yes, |'m asking
you, ma'am yes.

M5. KRAMER  Yes, okay, thank you. |
assune that therefore -- yes, we are not contesting
their continued ability to operate an al coholic
beverage license. That's correct. W are asking,
and | will address in specifics, the conditions that
we'd |ike on this |icense.

CHAlI RPERSON ANDERSON:  Al'l right, so we
wi Il have testinony. So, we'll renew the |license
and the rest of the hearing will be whether or not
we shoul d i npose any restrictions on the, any
conditions on the license. Do we have an agreenent?

Vell, | know that M. Mxon is not going to contest
this. That's why I'maddressing it to you fromthe
pr ot est ant.

M5. KRAMER  Yes, as | understand your
question and I will neke clear, we are not asking
the Board to deny thema |license. Wat we are asking
Is that |icense should include conditions, which
Il will spell out.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  All right, that's

fine. Do we need the investigator to testify today?
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|s there any testinony that the ANC would elicit

fromthe investigator or can we rel ease the
I nvesti gator?

M5. KRAMER  Yes, |'mnot anticipating
asking the investigator.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  Al'l right, M.
Prout, thank you for being here today. Only M.
Kramer can speak. M. Kraner is the representative
from-- I"'monly dealing right nowwth the
representative.

| f soneone has an objection, you need to
talk to Ms. Kranmer before -- so, I'"'mnot going to
al | ow anyone el se to speak, so you have to talk to
Ms. Kranmer, if you need a mnute to text her, but
" monly speaking to the representative of the
parties.

MR MXON: If | may, M. Chair?

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  Yes, M. M xon?

MR M XON:. The applicant would like to
have brief investigator testinony if possible.

CHAlI RPERSON ANDERSON: Ckay, that's fine
then. | nean, the Board -- there is no need for
the Board thensel ves to ask questions, so the
I nvestigator, then we'll have the investigator.

Because normally, the way this case
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proceeds is that the Board will call its first

Wi t ness, which is Investigator Prout. W would
have hi mgo through his report, then we would have
questions, and then the |icensee woul d have an
opportunity to ask direct questions, and then the

ANC woul d have questi ons.

So, we're going to dispense with -- the
Board w Il dispense with asking questions of M.
Prout, but we'll have him avail able to answer

questions, and so what | would ask that the parties
do is that | would ask that the parties call him

as a witness first, and so we can di spense wth him
okay?

And so, basically, where we are today is
that the Board will renew the license. W wll
spend the rest of this hearing eliciting testinony
on whether or not there should be, what conditions,
i f any, should be inposed on the renewal of the
i cense, okay?

Al right, so what | would ask that the
parties do, so we'll start with opening statenents.

"Il have you, M. M xon, provide an opening
statenent. You can state what it is that you're
asking us to do.

Then, Ms. Kraner, you can either give an
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openi ng statenent at this juncture or you can, when
you are ready to present your case, you can give
your opening statenent at that point, but you'll
have that option whether or not you want to do the
openi ng statenent now or |ater, okay? Al right,
so any questions before we start? Ckay, go ahead,
M. M xon.

MR M XON:. Thank you, M. Chair. M.
Chair and nenbers of the Board, G eenleaf Buzzard,
LLC, the licensee in this renewal protest, will show
that its Cass Crestaurant |icense should be
renewed w thout further conditions needing to be
I nposed by this Board.

The licensee was initially granted its
|'icense via a Board order back in 2019, and the
i censee then opened for business in April 2021,
and has operated for nearly five years w thout any
adverse inpacts on the peace, order, and quiet of
t he Buzzard Poi nt nei ghbor hood.

M. Gegory Casten, an experienced
restaurant operator within the District, that
previously testified before this Board as part of
that initial application process, wll testify
today that there has been no history of problens

arising out of the establishnent's operations.
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In addition, we wll hear from a nearby
resident, Henry Feaunati, who can attest to having
new i ssues wth the licensee's operation, and who
Is in support of the |icensee's renewal application
bei ng granted w thout condition.

Such testinony will denonstrate that the
| i censee has been a positive contributor to the
communi ty, and accordingly, this Board shoul d
approve the renewal of this |icense w thout
condi ti on.

CHAlI RPERSON ANDERSON:  Thank you, M.

M xon. Ms. Kraner, do you wi sh to nmake an openi ng
statenent now or do you want to defer until you
present your case?

M5. KRAMER | will just, |I wll detail
innmy testinony -- |'mhappy to have the opportunity
to be heard today, but I'mgoing to detail our
conditions in our testinony.

|'"d like sinply to say, which reiterates
where we al ready have just cone, we wel cone and
support the applicant's establishnment in our
community. W're only seeking conditions on the
license to be both consistent with others and
supportive of the residents' needs, so that's why

we're here.
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CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON: Al l right, thank
you. M. Mxon, you stated you want to call the
I nvestigator, so you can call the investigator.

So, M. Prout, can you please -- I'll unnute you.
So, can you raise your right hand, sir, please?
Do you swear or affirmto tell the truth?

| NVESTI GATOR PROUT: | do, M.

Chai rperson. (Good afternoon.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  Al'l right, good
afternoon. Can you please state and spell your nane
for the record, sir?

| NVESTI GATOR PRQUT: Yes, sir, ny name is
| nvestigator Tavril Prout, T-A-V-R-I-L P-RO UT.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON: And where are you
currently enpl oyed, sir?

| NVESTI GATOR PROUT: |'mcurrently
enpl oyed wth the Al coholic Beverage and Cannabi s
Adm ni strati on.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  All right, go
ahead, M. M xon.

MR. M XON: Thank you, M. Chair.

DI RECT EXAM NATI ON

BY MR M XON:

Q M. Prout, prior to today's protest

hearing, did you performan investigation rel ated
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to The Point?

A Yes, | was assigned at a protest hearing
on the matter in the latter part of June of 2025.

Q And are you famliar with the protest
report that is part of the record in this matter?

A Yes, sir.

Q As part of preparing the protest report,
did you visit the establishnment?

A Yes, | conducted a regulatory inspection
on June 30, 2025.

Q And in your tinme visiting the
establishnment, did you observe any concerns with
Its operations or anything that mght give rise to
a violation?

A No, there were no overall concerns that
| had about the day-to-day operations of the
establishment. The establishnment was al so
nonitored on nmultiple days as well during the tine
I n which the report was being drafted.

Q D d you say that was based on nmultiple
observations?

A Yes, the establishnment was nonitored on

June 23, June 26, I'msorry, June 23 from9:00 p. m

to 1:15 a.m, on June 26 from1l:00 a.m to 4:00 a. m,

June 30 from9:47 p.m to 10:25 p.m, and July 6

Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.
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13
from9:10 to 9:30 p.m, on which there were no ABCA
vi ol ati ons observed during those nonitoring
peri ods.

Q Thank you for that |evel of detail. As
al so part of your investigation, have you spoken
with any of the parties involved in this natter?

A So, | sent email correspondence to both
the licensee, as well as the ANC chairperson. |
did receive email responses fromboth parties. The
ANC, Ms. Kraner, advised that she was optimstic
that an overall agreenent woul d be reached between
the licensee and the ANC, and that was the basis
of her email correspondence and resulted in
soliciting her formal statenent on behalf of the
ANC, as well as the licensee, in which | had
contacted you, M. M xon, and advi sed that the
i censee didn't have any concerns of how they have
been operating up to this current point, and that
there were no overall concerns as a result of the
prot est period.

So, those were, those correspondences were

sent out on Mnday, June 30. Responses were
recei ved from Comm ssioner Kranmer on July 1, and
an emai|l correspondence was drafted to you on

Monday, June 23, and an email response was drafted
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by you on Wdnesday, June 25, 2025.

A And in any of that investigative
correspondence, were there any specific aspects of
the points of operations that were identified as
potentially having an adverse inpact on peace,
order, and quiet?

Q No. So, the basis of the protest was
adverse inpact on peace, order, and quiet of the
conmmunity. And so those segnents or statenents
were requested fromboth parties, the ANC and the
| i censee, and there were no answers generated in

reference to an adverse inpact on peace, order, and

qui et, as advised by the ANC as well as the |icensee.

MR. M XON: Thank you, I|nvestigator
Prout. No further questions, M. Chair.

| NVESTI GATOR PROUT:  Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON: Ms. Kranmer, do you
have any questions of the w tness?

M5. KRAMER  No, sir. | think I would
wait until | give ny testinony.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  No, but |'m saying
you can cross-examne himif you wish. That's what
" msaying. Do you have any questions of hinf

M5. KRAMER | understand. Ckay, let ne

ask one question.

Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.

14

(202) 234-4433 Washington DC www.nealrgross.com



https://nealrgross.com/

© 00 N oo o b~ W DN PP

N D N DD MDD P P P PP PP PP PP PP
o A W N P O © 00 N O O b wWw N B+, O

15

CRCOSS- EXAM NATI ON

BY M. KRAMER

Q You said you were there. | mssed -- |
was trying to take notes fast, quickly. You said
you were there at 1:15, the two visits, 1:15 a.m
and one at 4:00 a.m, is that correct?

A So, | visited the establishnent,
Comm ssi oner Kramer, on June 23, 2025, from 9:00
p.m to 1:15 a.m; on Thursday, June 26, 2025, from
1:00 aam to 4:00 a.m; and June 30 from9:47 p. m
to 10: 25 p.m; and Sunday, July 6, 2025, from 9:10
p.m to 9:30 p. m

Q Can you just repeat? I|I'msorry. On the
30th, you visited from9:47, did you say?

A Yes, ma'am
Q To 2:25?

A To 10: 25,
Q I'msorry.
A

Yes, ma'am until 10:25 p. m

Q 10:25 p.m And on the last visit, it was
from10:00 p.m to?

A  No, from9:10 p.m

Q Say it again? |I'msorry.
A  From?9:10 p. m
Q Right.
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A  To 9:30 p.m
Q Thank you. And what date was that?
A That was on Sunday, July 6.
M5. KRAMER  July 6. Ckay, thank you very
much. | needed that. Thank you.
No, | have no further questions. Thank
you.
CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  Thank you. M.
Prout, | need you to nake a correction to your report
for your visit. You stated in, at |east what's
witten in the report is that you visited from 9:00
p.m until 1:15 p.m, so --
| NVESTI GATOR PRQUT: Yes, and --
CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON: Go ahead, sir.
| NVESTI GATOR PROUT: So, that was a typo.
Rat her than it being p.m, it should have been 1:15
a.m, because ny shift is from7:30 p.m to 4:00
a. m
CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  Yes, | need you to
correct this report so the record will reflect --
| NVESTI GATOR PROUT:  Yes.
CHAlI RPERSON ANDERSON:  -- the correct
time of your visit. Any questions by any Board
menbers? Go ahead.

MEMBER GRANT: Just really quickly. It

Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.
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feels |like you' ve answered it, but just to be sure
and explicit, Investigator Prout, when you went to
the establishnment, did you feel any obstruction of
your ability to do your work? Wat was the
interaction like with staff? Did you feel |ike they
were allowi ng you to do what you normally do in your
duti es?

| NVESTI GATOR PROUT: Yes, so during ny
visit to the establishnent, the establishnent staff
was very hel pful in assisting questions that needed
to be answered for the regulatory inspection.

They allowed ne to cone in, and once nost
of the patrons were finished for the evening, to
cone in and take overall pictures of the
establishnment on the exterior and the interior of
the establishnment, but I had no general concerns.

| believe that the establishnment was
operating in line wwth ABCA's laws. They did close
on tinme, and they were follow ng the al cohol sales
that's listed on their alcohol |icense as well.

MEMBER GRANT: Thank you for that. No
further questions.

CHAlI RPERSON ANDERSON:  Any ot her
guestions by any other Board nenbers? M. Prout,

what are the approved hours of operation for this
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est abl i shment ?

| NVESTI GATOR PROUT: Board's i ndul gence
while | pull up the license. The hours of sales,
M. Chair, on Sundays, it's from8:00 a.m to 2:00
a.m, from Sunday through Thursday and then Fri day
and Saturday from8:00 a.m to 3:00 a. m

CHAlI RPERSON ANDERSON:  So, that's the
hours of sales. Wat are the hours of operation?

| NVESTI GATOR PROUT: The hours of
operation are from7:00 a.m to 2:00 a.m Sunday
t hrough Thursday, and 7:00 a.m to 3:00 a.m Friday
t hrough Sat ur day.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON: So, what are the
hours of |ive entertainnent?

| NVESTI GATOR PRQUT: The live
entertai nment hours, from Sunday through Thursdays
are from6:00 ppm to 2:00 a.m, and then from 6: 00
p.m to 3:00 a.m on Fridays and Saturdays.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON: Now, does this
est abl i shment have a sidewal k café?

| NVESTI GATOR PROUT: They do not, but they
do have a summer garden.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  Your report says
si dewal k operations, so | guess -- all right, so

what are the hours of this summer garden then?
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| NVESTI GATOR PRCQUT: The operation hours
are from7:00 a.m to 12:00 a.m Sunday through
Thursday, and then on Friday and Saturday, it would
be from7:00 aam to 2:00 a.m

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON: Are there any
ot her establishments within 1,200 feet of this
est abl i shnment ?

| N\VESTI GATOR PROUT: M. Chair, Board's
I ndul gence. | believe there were possibly two or
three. Board's indul gence. So, there were two
others. It was Hen Quarter, which is on the
backsi de of the establishnent, as well as Riverpoint
DC, in which they all share the general building,
so The Point would be --

(Si mul t aneous speaki ng.)

| NVESTI GATOR PROUT:  |'m sorry?

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON: How many, in your
report, | nean, what -- were these two
establishnments |isted or how many establishnments
were |isted? | just need you to testify on what's
i n your report.

| NVESTI GATOR PROUT: So, there's only
two. It would be Hen Quarter and Ri verpoi nt DC.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  All right, so do

you know the hours of operation for Hen Quarter?
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| NVESTI GATOR PRQUT: Not of f hand, M.
Chair.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  Ckay, all right.

Al'l right, thank you for your testinony today, M.
Prout. | -- no, you know what? |'msorry. |It's
your witness, M. Mxon. Do you have any questions
for the witness based on the questions that were
asked by the Board?

MR MXON. No, M. Chair.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  Ms. Kraner, no,
you don't have any questions? All right, all right.

Any questions, M. Kraner?

M5. KRAMER No, no, | was -- | just
unnuted nyself to say no. Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON: Al l right, thank
you. M. Prout, thank you very nuch for your
testinony today. Have a great day.

| NVESTI GATOR PROUT:  Thank you al | .

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  All right, M.

M xon, do you have a witness you wish to call?

MR MXON: Yes, M. Chair. At this tine,
"Il call Gregory Casten.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  All right, M.
Casten, are you -- have you pulled over, sir?

MR. CASTEN. |'m parked, yes, sir.
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CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  All right, can you
rai se your right hand, sir? Do you swear or affirm
to tell the truth and nothing but the truth?

MR. CASTEN. | do, yes.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  All right, sir.
Your w tness, M. M xon.

MR. M XON: Thank you, Chair.

DI RECT EXAM NATI ON

Q M. Casten, can you please tell us what
IS your connection to the establishnent?

A |I'mthe founder, and general partner, and
maj ority sharehol der.

Q And what is your experience as an operator
of al coholic beverage |icensed establishnents?

A |1've been operating ABC or ABCA |icensed
establishnments since 1983 in Washington, D.C. ,
starting with The Dancing Crab was ny first one,
Tony and Joe's, Nick's Riverside Gill, Ivy Gty
Snokehouse, The Strand, and this one, The Point,
and a couple of others that are no |longer with us.

Q Understood, that's quite a lot. Can you
pl ease give us a quick overview of the concept for
The Point?

A The Point is nodeled after the fishing

I ndustry. | actually grew up working on a | obster
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boat, and if you look at it, all of the accouternents
and design is based on fishing in one way or anot her.
Sone people get that and sone don't. It was al ways
meant to be a fun dining establishnent along the
wat er .
Two of ny other businesses are on the water
and | have great experience with that. They too
are in mxed-use facilities, and so that was the
purpose for the selection of the | ocation and the
notif.
| also owmn a fish whol esal e conpany, and
so, you know, it's spokes on the wheel, as | I|ike
to say, sales for the fish whol esal e conpany and
the fish restaurant.
Q How long has The Point been operating?
A You know, the build-up, again, was
pre-COVID in 2019, and we did not, unfortunately,
due to that, finish until, | want to say, April of
2021 was the opening. | think technically we tell
everyone May 3, but we actually opened a coupl e of
weeks in 2021, so alnost five years. |In three
nonths, it wll be five years old.
Q Early congratulations. Has the |icense
been renewed previously, since that opening?

A Yes, | think once or maybe twice. | think
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it's three-year |icenses, but we may have had the
| i censes during the construction period and tine
expired on it then, so there may have been a renewal
in between, but | know definitely one, you know,
we paid the three-year term

Q And can you tell us what hours the
restaurant typically operates?

A The restaurant is actually usually closed
at 10:00 or 10:30. It's up to Matthew s discretion,
who is ny general manager and al so here now, based
on vol une of business on those nights.

Monday night, | may stay open until
m dni ght during the NFL season if there's a gane
on and enough patrons that want to be there, but
generally, the cromd will dictate, and so we don't
tend to try to stay open | ater.

On Thursday, Friday, and Saturday, we stay
open until a mninmmof mdnight and then nmake the
judgnent call predicated on whether or not there
was perhaps a soccer ganme or sone conpelling reason
to capture revenue that would not be captured
ot herw se.

Q And what hours do you typically operate
t he summer garden?

A The summer garden is until volune every
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day, and is never later than 10: 00, except on

Thur sday, Friday, and Saturday, which it will go

right up until the m dnight hour. You know, it

m ght not be enpty at mdnight, but it's enpty by

12: 30 as people are leaving and finishing their

nmeal. They're not feeding it after 11:00. W will

| et you go to the outside bar, but we won't take

you for dining.

And the kitchen is going to be closed at,
you know, it'll stop at 10:45 and we won't want to
seat anybody, but there may still be a few orders
comng in, and so as we're breaking and cl eaning
t he ki tchen down, people may stay there, and, of
course, they may drink al cohol, and do sonetines
at the bars.

Q Ckay, and what feedback, if any, have you
recei ved about the hours in which you operate?

A You know, specifically, |'ve never really
received -- there are sone people that say, oh, you
should do this and stay open |ater, and you shoul d
have people in there, and you can really nake that,
you know, into sonmething that it isn't, and | resist.

That's not what the purpose of having a restaurant
Is. W're not a nightclub.

But nobody nakes comments as, you know,
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i f anything, we're not open enough in the norning,

in the early norning before 10:30 or 11:00. Sone
peopl e want breakfast. But nobody certainly
conplains that we're open too late, just the

opposi te.

They would like to see us, and particularly

a nunber of people in the building would Iike to

see us open |later, and with, perhaps, events that
woul d draw t hem down or provide entertai nnent for
them because it is such a hard building to get to.
This building is at the end of an isthnmus, and so,
but to ny know edge, those are the only conments
negative to our hours of operation, that they're

t oo confi ned.

Q Very good. And can you tell us, how
hel pful is it to the business to have the hours for
whi ch you are current approved?

A It is absolutely inperative because you
want to be able to take advantage of gathering
revenue whenever it is that you can, and you never
know when those opportunities are going to present
t henselves. And if a wedding cones in and they want
to be there until 2:00 in the norning, we don't want
to tell them no.

VW want to be cognizant and aware of the
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resi dents and the nei ghbors, and we certainly woul d
make the patron of such restrictions and obligations
t hat we have, but we wouldn't want to be forced to
say no because we've signed an agreenent or have
restricted hours. | think that answers it.

Q And do you have any neasures in place or
Is there anything that the establishnent does to
ki nd of control its sound output, audio footprint?

A  So, back when we were first open, there
was a nunber of conplaints to ABCA. | think you
can | ook in our history, and not one of them produced
us out of decibel. And in the mddle of that, we
bought, | think we have two deci bel readers, and
Matt hew or one of the other managers is trained to
use themand will bring themout fromtine to tine
and just take a |l ook at themto make sure.

And, you know, not certainly at 7:00 or
8:00 at night, but as we get into the |ater night,
If 1t happens to be a rowdy or a |larger crowd, the
est abl i shnment has a 380- person occupancy.
VW will be cognizant of that, and

especi ally outside, because we realize, you know,
we' ve got a roofed-in sunmer garden with a quadruple
lining of fabric that nutes all of the noise, but,

you know, a | one voice can often travel and be
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di sruptive, and we want to be --

| eads us to be aware of and cogni zant that people
live there too, and we have to |ive and get al ong.
So, yes, we do have those deci bel machi nes, and

yes, fromtine to tinme, we |ook at them

Q And what feedback, if any, have you
recei ved about the noise output, at least in the
| ast couple of years?

A No feedback, other than when this request
came about, we started to solicit people that we

knew who [ived within the comunity upstairs, and

do doesn't bother us, there are no problens.
So, other than feedback that | went out
to solicit, or nyself and Matthew, and other

managers, from many of our regulars that cone in,

but sone of us work out in the building a lot, and
they ask around and interact wth people, and we
have heard no negative feedback.

| don't believe we've ever taken a phone

call requesting us to turn down volunme or do

Mat t hew m ght have had that occur, and then |I'm

Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.
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positive it would have been addressed i mmedi ately
upon our know edge of it, but I don't think it's
ever happened.

Q Thank you. Wat can you tell us about The
Point's history wiwth respect to any ABCA viol ations
or investigation?

A Wll, there's two that | forgot about that
| | ooked at when | saw that report. One of them
was a manager not on duty, and | believe that we
have a contract where we go offsite to do sone
deliveries, and the manager inadvertently didn't
t hi nk about the fact that he was the person there
with the license and left, and we were cited for
not having a manager on duty.

And then ny controller of 30 years, Julie,
in her absence, for the first tinme, | believe, in
30 years, where all five of our establishnents
m ssed the filing day by one day, and unfortunately,
both of those resulted in violations, but any onsite
viol ations, or noise, or unruly behavior, nothing.

There was an incident that occurred
out si de our building that was disturbing, but,
because it was our patrons in a private affair, but
it did not involve the establishnent at all. No,

that's it.
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Q And so, anything in the primary tier for
ABCA pur poses?

A No. No underage, no after hours, no
enpl oyees drinking after it's closed.

Q kay, and, should your license be renewed
wi t hout conditions, how do you anticipate your
operations to be in the comng |license period?

A To continue the sane way we have been, and
to be open and avail able to anyone in the conmunity
who has any issue whatsoever and to address that
I ssue imediately, and if not, to be open to further
di scussions with the Board, but |I don't anticipate
t hat happeni ng.

But that is our nodus of operandi of if
sonmebody has an issue, we would like to speak to
t hem one on one, and if we can understand what it
I's and change our operation if necessary, or at a
m ni mum be cognizant of the issue, then we wll,
and we woul d prefer to address it that way.

To our nature and to our know edge, nothing
has been brought to our attention that nerits
changi ng any of our current behavior or practices,
or operational practices.

MR. M XON: Thank you, M. Casten. No

further questions.
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CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON: Ms. Kraner, do you
have any questions of M. Casten?
M5. KRAMER | do, thank you.
CROSS- EXAM NATI ON
BY M. KRAMER

Q Thank you, M. Casten. W still have sone
questions. Let ne clarify. You do play recorded,
and occasionally, presumably, live nusic, both
I ndoors and outdoors, isn't that correct?

A You know, we may have an acoustical version
outside. | can't deny that, but in the nature of
where the entertai nnent would go, it's inside, and
yes, there is recorded nusic, | nean, whatever,
el ectronic, you know, radio --

(Si mul t aneous speaki ng.)
Q WwWell, let nme be clear. Let ne be clear.
And let's -- |let me nake sure that | understand
it and the Board understands it. You have speakers
installed outside in the summer garden and one can
see that, and they are directed --
( Si mul t aneous speaki ng.)

Q Yes, okay, and so sonetines, if not
routinely, you can answer that, you play recorded
musi c outside. Aren't those --

( Si mul t aneous speaki ng.)
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Q kay, aren't those directed out, which
potentially projects sound away fromthe building?
A They're actually up in the upper, you know,
it's a 20-foot high structure that supports, and
It's an all-steel structure this air and waterti ght
roof, and they're attached to that pointing
downwar d.

Q Well, I think we'd have to -- | don't know.
|"d like to give the Board, if we need to do this,
phot ographs of the -- | don't know that it's 20-feet
high. 1've been to that outside place nmany ti nes.
They are directed essentially out. Wen they're

directed down as well, that's true, but they're
directed out of the building, not outside of the
buil ding into the building.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON: Ms. Kraner, do you
have an exhibit that you want to have --

M5. KRAMER | don't have an exhibit. |If
we can add to our record, 1'd like to have an exhibit
because obviously this is critical and --

(Si mul t aneous speaki ng.)

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  Unf ortunately,
you can't add to the record, so if it's not in the
record, then you can't add it to the record.

M5. KRAMER  Ckay.
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CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  All right, go
ahead.

M5. KRAMER  All right, et ne ask you,
if you -- let nme ask first, M. Casten, how do you
know t hat the nusic outdoors, that is played
outdoors, is audible outside the prem ses? How do
you know t hat ?

MR. CASTEN. CQutside of the sumrer garden
you mean, or --

M5. KRAMER That's right.

(Si mul t aneous speaki ng.)

MR. CASTEN. So, again, as | stated, the
manager, Matthew, and the others, wll, on occasion,
take the deci bel reader and go outside, and it may
be audible, but it is not in violation of the deci bel
nunber |evels that are all owed.

(Si mul t aneous speaki ng.)

M5. KRAMER  (Ckay, let ne cone back to
t hat .

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON: Ms. Kraner, allow
himto finish before you ask the next question.

M5. KRAMER  Sorry, | thought -- go ahead.

Excuse ne, | did not nean to interrupt you. Go
ahead.

MR. CASTEN. That's okay. |'ve said
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enough on it. That's --

M5. KRAMER  No, no.

MR. CASTEN: No, we check and we're aware

that the nusic can be -- you know, people live there.
W get it and we have experience, like |I say, with
that, so we wll, on occasion, check outside, and

I nsi de or outside the front door.
BY M5. KRAMER

Q Ckay, I'mglad to hear that. |Is there
docunent ati on of how often you -- first of all, what
deci bel level you're aimng to do, what's your
I nternal standard, or are you follow ng code in sone
way? Pl ease hel p us understand that, and do you
have docunent ati on about when you have checked this
and what the docunentation is?

A So, we have a nightly report that is filed
via email to Matthew or by Matthew to an email site,
and in those reports, fromtine totinme, wll be
a reference to what was -- | don't knowif we're
recording the | evel that we recorded, but there wl|
be a reference to, well, | felt | should check or
went outside and used the reader, but | don't know
that they're recording the reader.

They're definitely recording if sonebody

makes a conplaint, whichis, so -- that's not neaning
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to be deceitful, but, you know, there's al nost 2,000
I ndi vi dual days of these reports and | did not go
through themin preparation to talk here today, but
they are supposed to record such, you know,
activity, the nmanagers.

| f anybody conplains, if there's any food
i ssues, if there's any violence, if there's any
Interaction with the waiters that is negative or
conpl ai ned about, if there are any |oud noi ses or
uncommon events, if sonebody cones in and starts
scream ng and then goes out, we've had themall,
and all of those will be recorded.

So, throughout those reports, fromtine
totime, there may very well be a reference to, oh,
| thought it was |oud and I went out and checked.

| would have to go through the reports --

(Si mul t aneous speaki ng.)

Q \Who sees these reports? Were are they
recorded?

A Mtthew is generally who goes over them
And then fromtime to tinme -- and by that, | nean,
you know, once every three to five days, or maybe
seven days at the nost -- | will sit down with Matt
and just go over, okay, tell ne about the week.

What happened? Did you have anything |I should know
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about, you know?

| f there was any incident of, you know,
i ke if ABCA shows up, he's going to tell ne, and
"1l be |ike what happened? Were they called? No,
it was a reqgular inspection. Qur paperwork was all
good, bl ah, blah, blah. | wal ked themthrough.
|"mlike great.

But, you know, that's the type of
Interaction |I'll have. Oh, so-and-so was here for
di nner and, you know, he brought four people, or
si x people, and they had a great neal, and he said
t hank you and he | oved his experience. Those are

the types of interactions that Matt and | w |

di scuss.
Q So, I"'masking very specific -- | don't
-- | appreciate your candor and your detail, but

| "' m aski ng only about reports on sound, so let ne
ask it again, and if you don't knowit, that's fine,
but I'd Ilike to know.

What neasure are you using to nake a
j udgnment about, that the sound is audible, it's too
| oud or audi bl e beyond, potentially audi ble beyond
the restaurant? That's the first question. Wat
nmeasure are you using? And how often have you

| ooked at that and how can you report to us what
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It is you' re seeing?

A | haven't -- | explained how | would have
to go back and report the frequency. | cannot give
you the nunbers. | believe the nunber we're | ooking

for is 65 or 55 decibels?
It's taped on the machine what the lawis

and it just escapes ne at this nonment, of course.

| can -- Matthew would be able to testify to that
specifically because I"'mnot the one that's really
ever using that machine.

Q@ No, but what I'masking you -- 1'"ll just

do one nore and then | want to nove to the next point.

I f you know that you're shooting for 55 or 65
deci bel s, and you're not sure about that, what the
standard is in the |aw, how often have you seen
testinony to that effect? How often have you seen
sonmet hing that -- how often have you | ooked at

deci bel reports and how often have you seen any issue

with that?
A Again, | haven't reviewed any reports
lately. | don't -- it's been a long tinme since we've

had a tal k about |oudness, four or five years ago
when we were first establishing our routines, and
again, as | indicated, ABCA was com ng down every

ni ght .
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There was one particul ar resident who
continually called over and over again, and during
that tine, it was nultiple tines, and I was aware
of the nunbers, and they were al ways bel ow what the
| aw requi red.

Subsequent to that, we haven't had any
conpl ai nts what soever fromany resident that |'m
aware of, and Matthew and | have not really tal ked
about what level. | think he has nentioned -- |
don't think I know he's nmentioned oh, I'mtook the
deci bel nmachine around just to get a feel for what
was goi ng on and everything was fine. | didn't say
did you get a 58, a 52?7 What were you nunbers?
| did not. | understood Matthew, who is also
experienced to be able to nake that eval uation, and
if, in fact, he did find that it was cl ose, or over,

or even sounded loud in spite of what the reading

read, he knows and the manager knows to turn it down.

M5. KRAMER  Ckay, let ne ask a different
question if the -- Chairperson Anderson, would it
be possible to ask for a short video to be shown
by -- that the speakers, first of all, are nounted
at the outside edge of the sumrer garden, facing
away fromthe restaurant and audi ble? And may |

have M. Chase, who is with ne fromthe ANC, can
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he share his screen to show that? |Is that possible?

CHAlI RPERSON ANDERSON:  |s this one of your
exhi bits?

M5. KRAMER We did not -- | don't think
we put it in as a formal exhibit.

CHAlI RPERSON ANDERSON: I f it's not --

M5. KRAMER: But | can also call, I can
call himas a witness when we nove on.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  You can call him
as a W tness then.

( Si mul t aneous speaki ng.)

M5. KRAMER Ckay, I'll call himas a
W t ness, okay. The other -- that's fine. And
could I also show -- and I can do it at that point.

| didn't put this in as an exhibit, The Point's
virtual tour of the website, which shows that the
speakers project out. So, just for the record, |
wll try to showit |ater when we nove forward.

Let ne ask a couple nore questions on the
sound i ssue that we've been tal king about. |Is there
a nonitoring device to neasure the sound that
carries, whether it would carry upstairs? 1Is there
anyt hing that would show that, that you have?

MR, CASTEN. | nean, you coul d take our

deci bel reader and go upstairs.
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BY M. KRAMER

Q No, that's not ny question. M/ question
iIs -- | nmean, I'mtrying to understand, since there
have been conplaints, as you' ve said, what carries
upstairs? That's all |I'masking, so, if there's
sonet hing that would show that upstairs. You'd
have to have the nmeasure in a different | ocation.

| f the answer is no, the answer is no.

And ny | ast question on this anplified
sound business is do you know that the restrictions,
are you aware of the fact that the restrictions,
both in the Hen Quarter and the Breezy restaurants,
which are the two adjoining yours, to control sound
penetration to the residents?

A | have no idea what their restrictions are
or otherwise. | don't think | understand the
guestion, but | don't know what their restrictions
are. |If you're talking about in a settlenent
agreenent |ike we're asking for here, | don't know
what they have in theirs.

( Si mul t aneous speaki ng.)

M5. KRAMER  That's what | wanted to
est abl i sh.

MR CASTEN. And if --

M5. KRAMER  That's fine.
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MR. CASTEN. Al right.
CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON: M. Casten, you
have answered the question, sir.

BY MS. KRAMER

Q Yes. Last question. Do you -- | believe
your Kkitchen generally closes at 10:00. |Is that
what you -- | think you just testified to that?

A 11:00 Thursday, Friday, and Saturday, it
shoul d be, at |east in season, not when there's eight
I nches of snow on the ground, no.

Q W're all having that problem Say it

again? |'msorry. Your kitchen closes at 10:00
A 11:00.
Q -- on the weekend? 11:007?

A And 10:00 during the week. But on
Thur sday, Friday, and Saturday.

Q Thursday, Friday, and Saturday, and 10: 00
during the week, okay.

A On occasion, if there is an event or a
special request, we will still have itens cone out
of the kitchen. That's usually nore of a buffet
setting and not a --

(Si nmul t aneous speaki ng.)

Q Al right, thank you. | have no further
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questions on this. OCh, let ne ask you one nore,
excuse nme. Just for the record, there are no
permanent -- you did specify that there is sone
curtaining on the outside areas. There are no
per manent encl osures separating the sumrer garden
fromthe residences, is that correct?

A Wll, the cost sure nakes it feel
permanent. As | said, it's quadruple |ayers of
heavy-duty fabric with steel that took --

( Si mul t aneous speaking.)

Q It's plastic, isn't that right?

A Oh, the walls? Yes. Wuat's on the roof,
no. The walls are plastic, correct.

Q Ckay, but let nme be clear. Gkay, so that
t he Board understands, so the vertical spaces, the
curtaining essentially, is plastic, and the roof,
which is retractable, is fabric. |Is that correct?

A  Yes.

M5. KRAMER  Ckay, that's all.

(Si mul t aneous speaki ng.)

M5. KRAMER | just wanted to be clear.
Ckay, thank you.

MR CASTEN. And --

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  No, if you need to

follow up, M. Mxon needs to ask you that, sir.
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You have answered the question.

MR. CASTEN. Ckay.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON: Okay, are you
done, Ms. Kranmer?

M5. KRAMER | am Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  Any questions by
any Board nenbers? Go ahead, M. Gant.

MEMBER GRANT: Like you, M. Chair, | also
recently visited The Point, so | want to put that
on record as well, not that |ong ago, not realizing
It was on the agenda, again, so forgive ne if there
were any chal l enges with that.

M. Casten, you nentioned -- well, first
of all, thank you for being here. You nentioned
that you' ve been a part of ownership for a nunber
of entities that are restaurant-based in this city.

We don't have, | believe, any w tnesses
fromany of those communities, but I'mjust curious,
I f you could, describe your relationships in those
areas wth the ANC comm ssioners and civic
associations in the areas where the other
establi shnments are | ocat ed?

MR. CASTEN. I n Ceorgetown, we have an
excellent relationship with both the ANC and the

Citizens Association of Georgetown. W do have a
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settl enent agreenent there, which cane after we
opened back in the early 90s, when CGeorgetown had
sort of a different vibe to it and there were a | ot
of young peopl e that ended up down on the water,

and it was |oud, and ranbunctious, and in all of

our interests to agree to that. That is essentially
t he agreenment we have there.

W're alsoin -- well, to go back,

Washi ngton Harbor is 32 condomniuns. [It's 500, 000
square feet, with offices in between and retail on

the bottom and we have coexisted with all of them
for 37 years wi thout any issues what soever.

In vy Gty, we have no issues. W have
no settlenent agreenent. W' ve had no violations
that I recall, other than the sane one with the late
filing. The sane person did that. And we get al ong
very well wth the comunity and do a nunber of
different things for the comunity.

| have other issues in lvy Gty with the
ANC that don't involve The Snokehouse, so |'m not
sure | can honestly testify that | get al ong
perfectly with that ANC, but from The Snokehouse
standpoint, it does.

The other one is The Strand, which is in

Ward 7, and we have no settlenent agreenent there.
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We al so have no issues with the ANC or any of the
community and do work very well with that ANC
comm ssioner. | forget his nane.

And, you know, Boss Shepherd's is anot her
one that we had. La Vida Loca was anot her
restaurant, gone long ago. |'ve been involved with
a lot of restaurants in D.C. over the years.

MEMBER GRANT: Thank you for that
background. M. Chair, no further questions.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  Any ot her
guestions by any other Board nenbers? M. Kraner,
any questions of the w tness based on the questions
that were asked by the Board?

M5. KRAMER  No further questions. Thank
you.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON: M. M xon, any
redirect?

MR MXON. Yes, M. Chair, just a few

REDI RECT EXAM NATI ON
BY VR M XON
Q WM. Casten, in your tinme of this |icense
peri od, have you achieved any violations rel ated
to noise restrictions under D.C. ABC | aw?
A No.
Q Thank you. Are you famliar with a 2019
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ABC Board order approving the |icense?

A  Probably, but not by that nunber. But,
yes, | think so.

Q And are you famliar with any restrictions
that were inposed on the |icense under that order?

A  No, | think there was future consi deration
given that we tabled at the time for a dock over
the water, which we have permtted but don't have
the wherewithal to build yet, so that issue has not
come into play for the license, but | think if you
| ook up the history of it, the hours of operation
for that may be different and restricted fromthe
i cense.

Hopefully, soon we're able to build it and
conme back here and discuss the nerits of that
i cense, of that, not necessarily in this argunent,
but in just getting it open anyway, but no, no
restrictions.

MR M XON:. No further questions.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON: Thank you very
much, M. Casten, for your testinony. |'msorry,
Ms. Kranmer, you can't have any nobre -- you cannot
ask any nore questions, ma'am You have | ost your
opportunity to ask questions of him Al right,

t hank you, M. Casten. Thank you for your
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testinmony. You can --

MR. CASTEN. Thank you.

CHAlI RPERSON ANDERSON:  You can resune
driving now, sir, if you need to do that, because
you're no longer going to be testifying. Al right,
thank you. M. M xon, do you have anot her w tness?

MR MXON. Yes, M. Chair, | do, and it's
our last. The applicant calls Henry Feaunati .

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON: M. Feaunati, can
you rai se your right hand, please? Do you swear
or affirmto tell the truth and nothing but the
truth?

MR, FEAUNATI: Yes, sir.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  Your witness, sir.

MR M XON. Thank you, M. Chair. M.
Feaunati, can you please tell us your hone address?

MR, FEAUNATI: Sure, it's 2121 1st Street
SW

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON: Can you al so ask
himto spell his nane for the record, M. M xon?

DI RECT EXAM NATI ON

BY MR M XON.

Q M. Feaunati, if you could please spell
your nane for the record?

A Sure, it's HEENRY, F-EEAUNA-T-I.
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Q If you recall nmy question froma second
ago, related to your hone address, can you tell us
how far that is in relation to The Point?

A | live upstairs.

Q How many fl oors?

A | amon the fifth floor of the building.

Q And how Il ong have you lived in this
bui | di ng?

A 1've been here for about four years now.

Q And how | ong have you been aware of The
Poi nt ?

A Since | noved in.

Q And how many tines have you visited the
est abl i shment ?

A How many tinmes have | visited the
est abl i shment ?

Q Approximtely, roughly?

A  Oh, God, | don't know. | nean, |'d
probably say on an average, |'d say, maybe sonewhere
between two to three tinmes per week, but | can't
tell you, like, living there four years, how many
times |'ve been.

Q So, it would be safe to say -- or you
woul dn't say you're unfamliar?

A No.
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Q VWhat can you tell us about any noi se out put
fromthe establishnent?

A Look, | lived right above the bar and I
lived right above the front door. | don't really
hear nmuch noi se, even during the sunmer when the
awni ng i s open.

The only noise that | do hear is at 4:30

I n the norning when you hear these delivery trucks
that show up to deliver food over to the place on
the corner and they sit there and honk their horn.
That's the only noise that | hear fromny pl ace.

Q And how do you feel about the inpact of
The Point operating, either inits interior or in
its sunmmer garden, at the currently approved hours?

A | don't have problens with it. It's a
great establishnent. |It's a nice place.

M5. KRAMER M. Chair, can | interrupt,
M. Chairman, for a second?

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  What is it that you
want to interrupt regarding, M. Kraner?

M5. KRAMER  Well, M. Feaunati --

(Si mul t aneous speaki ng.)

M5. KRAMER  Yes, excuse ne, was not
listed on the witness list. The spelling of the

witness |ist of Fuenta. F-U --
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MR M XON: My apol ogi es.

M5. KRAMER Well, the problem-- I'm
sorry. It's right in front of me. F-UENT-A
Fuenta, which would make it very difficult for us
to track and find out who this witness was and what
he was testifying about, what he woul d be testifying
about. | just -- | nean, either it should be
di sallowed or | can just state -- have what | just
stated for the record.

MR MXON. To just clarify, if I may --

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  Hold on. Let ne

MR. M XON: There was a m scommuni cati on
bet ween nyself and the Applicant at the initial tine
of filing the PIF, to where there was a typo. But,
it was always our intention to have M. Feaunati
be the witness, and the testinony bei ng provided
at this tinme is conpletely inline with the
description provided in that PIF.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  I'mtrying to go
-- I"'mtrying to find your PIF. kay, let's -- hold
on.

M5. KRAMER |I'msorry, | didn't
under st and.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  No, |'m -- hold on.
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["mtrying to | ook for the docunment that was filed,
okay? Let's see -- hold on. I'msorry. | saw it
earlier, | just want to nmake sure before | -- okay.

This is it. How do you spell your nane, sir?

MR, FEAUNATI: Sure. It's
F-E-A-U NA-T-1

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  So, the nane is
spelled F-U-E-A-N-T-A that's what's -- it's
spelled on the PIF as a nei ghborhood resident. So,
what are you saying now, M. Kraner?

M5. KRAMER |'m sorry?

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  You' re saying --
what is your objection?

M5. KRAMER  Well, ny objection is that
we -- if we wanted to find this person, we had an
i ncorrect spelling on the list and, so, we wouldn't
have been able to find him look for him whatever
we would want to do on that. | think that this needs
to be correct and should be -- it should be so noted.

He really shouldn't be testifying. If we
want to talk to him you know, it's -- this is not
a clerical error. The problemis, you know, and
| should expect that of the counsel to be able to
file a witness list properly. W're trying to

adhere to that wthout any |egal assistance, and
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| woul d expect the sane from and nore so, fromthe
opposi ng counsel to do this correctly. How would

| -- how would I, or anybody that's assisting us

on the ANC, be able to find this person if the nane
Is not -- it doesn't exist?

CHAlI RPERSON ANDERSON: M. M xon?

MR. M XON. The PIF reflects what was
recorded based on correspondence with the Applicant
at the time of the filing of the PIF. | had -- the
only representation in witing of his nanme | had
seen is that which was received fromthe Applicant.

But, in content and description, M. Feaunati is
the person reflected on the PIF in spite of a few

letters being off.

M5. KRAMER  Well, |'meager to -- M.
Chair, |'meager to give himsone cross-exam nation
guestions since he's now here. But, I'd |ike the

record to show that it's not fair play on the other
side to do that, not by the Applicant but by the
counsel. Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  Al'l right. Thank
you, Ms. Kraner. | nean, it's the sane first nane,
the spelling of the |ast nanme is sonewhat off but
it's not -- it's off. It says that he's a

nei ghbor hood resident and he will be tal ki ng about
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his relationship to -- relationship of the

establishnment to the community.

Based on the testinony so far, | nean, |I'm
not going to -- I"'mgoing to -- your objection for
the record is noted, but let's nove on. You'll have
an opportunity to cross-examne himand I'Il give

you sone | eeway since, if you need to go beyond the
scope of M. M xon's questioning in your
cross-exam nation, to verify exactly who he is and
that he's actually a resident of the building, okay?
M5. KRAMER  Thank you. Thank you very
much.
CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  Go ahead, M.
M xon.
MR M XON: Thank you, M. Chair.
Board' s i ndul gence, turning to ny notes.
BY MR M XON.

Q GCkay. If | understand correctly, M.
Feaunati, your testinony prior to the objection was
that you were not concerned with the hours of which
The Point generally operates. And how simlar are
your feelings if The Point were to operate to its
maxi mum approved hours? And, as a rem nder, those
maxi mum approved hours include up to 2:00 a. m

Sunday to Thursday and 3:00 a.m Friday and
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Sat ur day.

A | nmean, look, | nean, as a resident being
here for four years, | don't have a problemwth
it. | think, obviously the concernis, is for any

resident, is what they woul d be doing between the
hours of say, you know, 10:00 and 3:00. You know,
that's really when people really think they have
a really good tine. But, if it's just the regular
bar and restaurant that they' ve had, they currently
have, | wouldn't have a problemwth it. |[It's not
going to be a problem
Q And if the license were to be renewed here
today w thout conditions, as the Applicant has asked
for, how would that inpact your current feelings
about the establishnent?
A |t won't. It doesn't at all in any way.
MR. M XON: Thank you, M. Feaunati. No
further questions.
CHAl RPERSON ANDERSON: Ms. Kraner ?
M5. KRAMER  Thank you very nmuch. M.
Feaunati, and | apologize if | haven't pronounced
your nane properly, you said you --
MR. FEAUNATI: You're fine.
CRCOSS- EXAM NATI ON
BY M5. KRAMER

Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.

(202) 234-4433 Washington DC www.nealrgross.com


https://nealrgross.com/

© 00 N oo o b~ W DN PP

N D N DD MDD P P P PP PP PP PP PP
o A W N P O © 00 N O O b wWw N B+, O

Q That's okay. You said you live in the
conpl ex above the establishnment and you al so said
that you live right above the front door, that would
put you on Second Street, wouldn't it? Your
apartnment -- the Second Street?

( Si mul t aneous speaki ng.)

A Correct.

Q Thank you. And you say you live on the
fifth floor, so that's -- your apartnment doesn't,
in fact, face the summer garden, isn't that correct?

It faces -- as you just testified, it faces the
front entrance to the building. So it would al so
be correct to say that, which | will testify later,
the building -- the place where the sound nostly
carries up is on the, what would be, actually, the
Wside, the water side of the building? |In other
wor ds, where there's no street, right?

A Correct.

Q It doesn't -- yeah. So, you're not on that
side of the building. So --

A I'mon the corner. M unit is right on
t he corner.

CHAlI RPERSON ANDERSON: M. Feaunati, hold
on.

M5. KRAMER: VWhat's that?
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CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  Hol d on. M.
Kranmer, one question at a tine. You' re asking
conmpound questions. So just one question at a tine,
give himan opportunity to answer one question at
a tinme.

M5. KRAMER Ckay, | -- that's fair
enough. Thank you. So, what | just heard you
testify to was your apartnment is on the Second Street
side of the building?

MR, FEAUNATI: Correct.

BY M5. KRAMER:

Q Thank you. You're not on the side of the
buil ding that faces the water where the atrium --
where the sort of atriumstructures are, or the shape
I s7?

A |I'msorry, which part of the building?

Q I'll wwthdraw nmy question. You're on the
Second Street side of the building. Can you -- from
your w ndows, can you actually see any of the
activities in the restaurant?

A  Not in the restaurant, no. But, | can see
above -- | can see down bel ow the outdoor patio.

So, ny unit is actually on the corner of the
bui l di ng --

Q On, | see.
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A So, like | said, ny unit oversees the front
door that oversees the actual patio, the outdoor
pati o bar.

Q Wich patio are you tal king about? Are
you tal ki ng about the bar or the sunmmer garden?

( Si mul t aneous speaki ng.)

A They only have -- the bar outside, correct.
The bar outside. M apol ogies.

Q The bar. And, how far over does your
apartnment go around the bar?

A It sits right above the bar.

Q By how-- by one window or -- so, how just
to describe it?

A | think it's Iike, one, two, three, four
-- there's six wwndows in ny unit.

Q GCkay. And, you --

A It oversees --

Q Ckay. And, you also said you're on the
fifth floor, is that correct?

A Correct.

Q Al right. Thank you. What tinme are you
usual ly hone in the evenings?

A Usual ly around sonewhere between 6:00 and
7: 00.

Q Gkay. Thank you. Do you -- can you hear
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patrons, costuners talking in the restaurant, since

you say you're right near the bar?

A No.

Q You can't hear thenf
A | cannot, no.

Q Wy would that be?
A  Because --

MR. M XON: (bjection, specul ation.

MR. FEAUNATI: | nean, |'mnot sure --

(Si mul t aneous speaking.)

CHAlI RPERSON ANDERSON:  Hol d on.

Sustained. M. Kraner, he said he can't hear them

| nmean, why he can't hear them | don't -- that's
not a question. You asked hima question, he said
| can't hear. So let's nove on, ma'am

M5. KRAMER  Well, if he can hear -- if
he can't hear because his wi ndows are closed, that's
rel evant, it seens to ne.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  But, Ms. Kraner --

M5. KRAMER  Yes.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  You asked him a
question, can he hear the noise, he said no, | cannot
hear the noise. Wuld you ask hi mwhy can he not
hear the noise? | nean, if his windows are -- it's

irrelevant. |If his windows are open -- whether or
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not his w ndows are open or not, it's irrel evant
If he can't hear the noise. So let's nove on to

anot her question, ma' am

58

M5. KRAMER  Ckay. How -- let ne ask you

finally, how did you cone to testify today? D d

t he establishnment reach out to you?

MR, FEAUNATI : No. M. M xon had reached

out to ne.

BY M. KRAMER

Q Well, that -- okay. Thank you. And, how

did -- do you have any -- do you know t he owner or

t he manager personally?
A | know G eg personally, yes.
Q Say it again.
A | know M. Casten personally, yes. And

Q You know M. Casten personally?

A Yeah. | nean, obviously, |ook, over the

years |'ve been here, | -- yeah, | do. | nean, |’

known M. Casten for a nunber of years because we
used to be nenbers of a golf club together.

Q Say that again. You're in a golf club
t oget her ?

A Christ.

Q Is that what you said?

Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.

ve

(202) 234-4433 Washington DC www.nealrgross.com



https://nealrgross.com/

© 00 N oo o b~ W DN PP

N D N DD MDD P P P PP PP PP PP PP
o A W N P O © 00 N O O b wWw N B+, O

59

A Yes. W used to be, yeah. | used to --
Q You used to be in a golf club together?
Ckay.

A  Yes.

Q Ckay. And, so, that's how -- how did M.
M xon know to reach out to you? | guess that's what
| "' m aski ng. Because of that prior relationship?

A I'massumng. | don't know. You'll have
to ask himthat.

Q Gkay. Thank you. And, do you -- you nay
have testified before but I don't know, how often
are you a custoner of the restaurant?

A Like |l said, | nean, two to three tines
a week.

Q Two to three tines a week? GCkay, that's
good. Thank you. Gkay. | think | have no further
guesti ons.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  Thank you. Any
guestions by any Board nenbers?

MEMBER QUI NN Yes.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON: Ms. Quinn, you're
not on canera, so -- all right. Yeah. Go ahead,
Ms. Qui nn.

MEMBER QUINN: Yes. | just want to nake

sure |' munderstandi ng your testinony correctly.
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Are there four units between the restaurant and
your unit?

MR. FEAUNATI: No. So, down below ne is
a fourth floor and, then, down bel ow there should
be the third floor, and then there's the actual
restaurant.

MEMBER QUINN: So, there are two units --

MR, FEAUNATI: It's been there for years
-- yeah. Correct.

MEMBER QUINN:  Two units, fourth fl oor.
Ckay. Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  Is that it, M.
Qui nn?

MEMBER QUINN: Yes, that's it.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON: M. Grant ?

MEMBER GRANT: Thank you, sir, for being
here. Just got a couple of questions as it relates
to your relationship. Do you have any ownership

or stake into the restaurant?

MR. FEAUNATI: | do not.
MEMBER GRANT: Ckay. | saw that the
Protestant was, | guess, trying to ascertain, you

know, how you got infornmed about this hearing. And,
| don't want to deal with that, what | want to deal

with is what notivated you or incentivized you to
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be here? And |I'm always curious of that when people
testify in support of applicants. They take out

of their day, they sit and wait to be called up to
speak. You could be anywhere, doing anything el se,
but what notivated you to be here with us today to
support the Applicant?

MR. FEAUNATI: | don't think there's a
notivation. | think it's just about supporting the
comrunity and supporting what is being built here.

It's a great establishnent, you know? | would not
like to see the establishnent |lose its |icense or
anything like that, but it's -- there's no other
reason. You're absolutely right, | could be doing
sonet hing el se |ike, you know, working.

MEMBER GRANT: Just one foll ow up
guestion. You nentioned the establishnent not
losing its license. W've established in this
hearing that both the Protestant and the Applicant
agree that we wll nove forward wth approving the
| i cense, does that sort of caveat inpact your
presence here today at all? Are you concerned at
all about the limtation that may be put on the
application wwth the conditions of a potenti al
agreenent ?

MR. FEAUNATI: No. Not at all.
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MEMBER GRANT: Ckay. All right. No
further questions, M. Chair.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON: Any ot her Board
menber s?

(No audi bl e response.)

CHAl RPERSON ANDERSON: Ms. Kraner, any
guestions of the w tness based on the questions that
wer e asked by the Board?

M5. KRAMER  No further questions. Thank
you.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON: M. M xon?

MR MXON. Briefly, re-direct your
Honor .

(Si mul t aneous speaki ng.)

M5. KRAMER® Onh, can | -- excuse ne. |
di d have a questi on.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  All right.

M5. KRAMER  You said you -- can you --
|"msorry. If you --

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON: Go ahead, ma' am

M5. KRAMER  Yeah. If you -- you said you
-- you know, you could rather be working. Wat do
you do for a living that -- are you working outside
of your house?

MR. FEAUNATI : No, I'"'mat home --

Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.

(202) 234-4433 Washington DC www.nealrgross.com


https://nealrgross.com/

© 00 N o o B~ W N P

N N NN NN P P P R R PR R PR R
g A W N P O © O N O O M W N PP O

63

(Si mul t aneous speaki ng.)

M5. KRAMER Do you work --

MR. FEAUNATI: | am at hone right now.

M5. KRAMER No, | don't nean that. |
mean, do you work --

(Si mul t aneous speaki ng.)

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  Work from hone,
sir, | think she's asking --

M5. KRAMER  From your house or do you have
a -- are you gone for nost of the day? That's really
what |' m aski ng.

MR. FEAUNATI: Yeah, | am | usually
| eave out, on an average, usually around about 6:00
a.m, and | don't cone hone until sonewhere between
6: 00 and 7:00.

M5. KRAMER  Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  Is that it, Ms.
Kr amer ?

M5. KRAMER It is. Thank you. |[|'mso,
so sorry. Thank you.

CHAlI RPERSON ANDERSON: Go ahead, M.
M xon.

MR MXON. Yes. M. Feaunati, ny
questions concern the question asked by Board Menber

Gant, and we just want to clarify to nmake sure that
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the record reflects, you know, a correct
under st andi ng of the information sought there. And
woul d you -- how would you feel if additional
restrictions were to be placed on Applicant's
i cense so that, for instance, they operated for
fewer hours?

MR FEAUNATI: 1'd be fine with it.
woul d not have a problemw th it.

BY MR M XON.

Q | nmean, such that -- how woul d you feel
I f the establishnent were to operate for |ess hours
and that's having a negative inpact on its bottom
l'ine?

(Si mul t aneous speaki ng.)

A I'msorry -- | nean, if they -- you know,
like, if they had to operate it less hours, it would
be -- yeah, sort of like right now, it would stink,
because there is nowhere el se to go when you get
home. You know? |t would actually stink. You
know, where would you go? You'd go to the Navy Yard
or go wherever, you know? But, yeah, it would
absolutely stink if the hours were cut short.

Q And, yeah, simlarly, if -- and, so, it's
not your feelings that additional restrictions are

needed in any way?
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A No.

MR. M XON:. Thank you. No further
guesti ons.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  Thank you, sir,
for your testinony. Have a great day.

MR. FEAUNATI: Thank you, sir.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  Thank you. Do you
have any other w tnesses, M. M xon?

MR M XON:. No. Applicant rests.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  Al'l right. Thank
you. M. Kranmer, how many w tnesses do you have,
ma' anf

M5. KRAMER 1'd like to be able to call
Ant hony Chase. That's all.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON: Ckay. Al right,
so it's 3:27. Let's take a break until 3:40. So
l et's come back on the record at 3:40. Four-zero.

Ckay? Thank you.

(Wher eupon, the above-entitled matter
went off the record at 3:28 p.m and resuned at 3:41
p. m)

CHAlI RPERSON ANDERSON: W' re back on the
record.

Al right. M. Kraner, who's your first

W t ness?
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You're on nute, Ms. Kraner, if you're
speaki ng.

M5. KRAMER | feel confused. Just help
me out with the order. You want -- you want ne to
call a witness now or you want ne to give ny
testi nony?

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON: It's your case,
ma'am You tell nme the way. |If you're calling
yourself as a witness then | need to swear you in,
and then M. Mxon wll have an opportunity to
cross-exam ne you, or if you want to call M. Chase

first and then you --

M5. KRAMER No, I'mnot calling -- I'm
not calling nyself as a witness. |'mcalling nyself
as the protestant to -- | nean, will speak as a

pr ot est ant.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  All right. If you
just -- all right. Hold on. Hold on, M. Kraner.

M5. KRAMER  Ckay.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  If you're going to
gi ve testinony, then you're calling yourself as a
W tness, and then M. M xon is going to have an
opportunity to cross-exam ne you on the testinony
that you just gave --

M5. KRAMER. OCh, that's fair.
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CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  -- and the Board
-- right.

So that's why | said if you're calling
yourself as a witness, then | wll swear you in and
then you wll go.

Once you're done, M. Mxon wll have an
opportunity to cross-exam ne you and then the Board
wi || ask you questions, or if you want to call M.
Chase now as your first wtness and then you go
second, whichever way you want to present your case,
that's your call

M5. KRAMER | just -- no, that's fine.

| just as soon present ny case now and then -- and
then we can go forward, and | wll call M. Chase
after that. That's just fine.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  Can you rai se your
ri ght hand, ma'anf

M5. KRAMER  Sure.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON: Do you swear or
affirmto tell the truth and nothing but the truth?

M5. KRAMER  Yes, | do.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  All right. So go
ahead and then, as | said, once you' re done M. M xon
wi || have an opportunity to cross-exam ne you.

M5. KRAMER That's fine. Can | just ask
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a question of the chair? | understood the last tine
we have done this, and I say I'mnot -- this is not
my world, but | thought that | -- as the protestant,

| needed to give a full testinony of why we're
pr ot esti ng.

But if not, and you want to call ne a
witness, it's fine. Any way you want to do it.
| just don't -- I'mjust a little confused, but ['l]
go ahead and --

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON: Wl |, and renenber
|'d asked you to do an opening statenent, and so
I n your opening statenent you did a short opening
statenent, which you could state why you were
protesting and what you're going to prove.

So you did give an opening statenent so
now you can give your testinony --

M5. KRAMER  Ckay. kay.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON: -- and as part of
your testinony, you can give why they're protesting

M5. KRAMER |I'Il go -- I'Il go right
ahead. |'ll go right ahead.

kay. Ckay, just to say again, | am
Fredrica Kranmer. |'m comm ssioner of 6D07, which

I's the single-nmenber district in which The Poi nt

Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.
(202) 234-4433 Washington DC www.nealrgross.com


https://nealrgross.com/

© 00 N oo o b~ W DN PP

N D N DD MDD P P P PP PP PP PP PP
o A W N P O © 00 N O O b wWw N B+, O

69
operates, and I'mgiving this testinony authorized
by the ANC to -- ANC 60 to testify.

| wll call Anthony Chase, who serves as
the -- on the ANC 60's ABC conm ttee and has both
experience working with the many nonths that we
tried to work on a settlenent agreenent, and al so
lives in the building next door.

So | want to nake two points clear at the
outset. The first one is as the Board -- the Board
has noted and put on the record, our protest is not
about whet her the restaurant should continue to
operate, should continue to get a |icense.

We are genuinely grateful. W recognize
that The Point created an anchor for the |aunch of
Buzzard Poi nt redevel opnent.

The comunity understands its value to the
residents as well as to visitors to Audi Field, to
Nats Park, and to what's now a revitalized Anacostia
Ri ver .

We al so recogni ze, and this is very
i nportant, that the Applicant has a record of
operating in conformance with good traffic
managenent and health and safety standards, and we
woul d add also that they didn't tout but I wll that

the restaurant has nmade a uni que concessi on by
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offering free parking for the first hour for its
patrons and $12 for the second hour and then anot her
di scount after that.

My second point is we're here at this
protest because at the eleventh hour we're trying
to finalize a voluntary settl enent agreenent after
many nont hs of di scussi ons and nedi ati ons whi ch
cul mnated in what we thought was a nutually
agr eeabl e docunent.

Only | ast Septenber we found that the
proposed hours of operation, which we thought were
settled, was a central obstacle.

So what I|"'mtrying to detail is the
Applicant's current renewal request actually
expands certain hours beyond what the final order
of ABCA Board required in 2019 for what was then
the new | icense for the restaurant, and the current
request would permt entertainment in exterior
spaces until 2:00 in the norning on weekdays and
3: 00 on the weekends.

That is not in concert with the two
restaurants adjacent to The Point that is itself
problematic and that's what | want to talk to you
about .

To be clear, the -- and we woul d reference
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the D.C. code, the restaurant is appropriate inits
current |ocation, no question about that. The
hours are not.

Whay are hours so inportant? Buzzard Point
iIs primarily a residential nei ghborhood.

The Point is one of the three restaurants
t hat occupy the ground floor, to clarify what was
stated earlier, of 2100 2nd Street SW and it
directly abuts the shoreline of the Anacostia River.

The other two restaurants are the Brisa
El Jefe Taqueria and the Hen Quarter, about which
| will speak nore.

The rest -- the rest of the ground fl oor
commerci al space in the building on the other three
sides is occupied by D.C. Central Kitchen for its
training and catering services, only operates in
basically the daytine hours.

There are no ot her commerci al
establishnents that generate evening or nighttine
activity at this site.

Even with the opening of the three Everly,
Byron, and Colette residences in The Stacks across
the street and on the opposite -- they are on the
opposite side of the building, they wll include

comrerci al spaces but none of those buildings in
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the immediate vicinity promse |ate night activity.

More boisterous activity may arise at the
north end of the Buzzard Point Peninsula around Audi
Field, but it's not here.

Upstairs from The Point is the RiverPoint
Apartnents, as you've heard, a 481-unit building
where seniors, retirees, working professionals, and
famlies live directly above the restaurant.

Those residents depend on qui et evenings
and restful nights. [It's inportant to understand
-- | tried to illustrate this alittle bit earlier
-- that the building is constructed in a kind of
| etter V shape on the side of the building that
houses the restaurants.

So there are nmultiple tiers of apartnents
that encircle courtyards -- several courtyards
around that open E area, which neans noi se can travel
upward and be anplified in those -- in those what
["mcalling atri a.

|'d be happy to show for the purpose of
I magi nation a photo from Google Earth. But that
point is critical to residents that live on this
side of the building.

Noi se, traffic, and sidewal k gat herings

that persist with |ate closing hours or beyond
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becone very problematic. There's nothing worse
than chit-chat, | can testify personally --
chit-chat that pierces the quiet of the dead of a
ni ght because everything el se has been put to rest.

They're not trivial inconveniences. They
have real health and quality of |ife consequences.

To its credit, The Point has nade sone good
faith efforts to mtigate the noise, and you've
heard sonme. They've installed a retractable roof
over nost but not all of the summer garden and the
out si de bar, and they manage noi se -- sound where
possi bl e.

But even with these steps, noise can't be
fully contai ned when outdoor and entertai nnment
areas are open into the night, and patrons gather
outside as they |l eave |ate at night and are audible
to residents upstairs.

In this environnment, it's only sensible
that all three restaurants -- this is the nub of
what we're saying -- in the building operate in
sim |l ar fashion.

So as you did for the Brisa and as our
settlenent agreenent with Hen Quarter shows, the
two restaurants that are joining The Point, ANC 60

I's requesting that the renewal of The Point's
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i cense be approved with specific conditions,
including limtations on hours of operation, sales,
and service, and hours of entertai nnment for both

t he encl osed and the unencl osed sumer gardens.

To rem nd you, the Board has inposed such
condi ti ons where noise or related inpacts disturb
nearby residents. And Duffy or Duffy's Irish
Tavern -- Irish Restaurant, Case Nunber
13- PRO- 00004, has been cited by the ABCA Board
multiple times in putting conditions on |icenses,
limted operating hours.

Wom ng Cube & Bal e, Sandbox Restaurant,
Case Nunber 18-PRO 00081, restricted the sidewal k
cafe hours to 11:00 p.m on weekdays and m dni ght
on weekends because of its residential proximty.

And | ast year, in the Brisa case, Case
Nunmber 24-PRO- 00112, the Board again inposed
conditions, quote, "in the best interest of the
nei ghbor hood. "

In that case, in the Brisa case, the Board
requi red the unencl osed summer garden to cl ose at
10: 00 p.m, while the enclosed area could operate
until 2:00 but prohibited any anplified sound
out si de.

The Point's current application, in
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contrast, requested the hours of sales and

entertai nment be outside of the summer garden 12:00
Sunday t hrough Thursday and 2: 00 Friday and
Saturday, and inside 2:00 till 2:00 Sunday through
Thursday and till 3:00 Friday and Sat urday.

That woul d actually increase the hours
allowed in the original 2019 order for The Point,
whi ch requires operation and entertainnent in the
sumer garden to end at 12: 00 a.m, but only 1:00
a.m on Friday.

And let ne say, to correct the record of
what was stated or testified to earlier, the order
-- the 2019 order -- did have conditions, and |I've
just said the nost inportant ones to what we're
dealing with now.

The Poi nt al so hol ds endorsenents for a
cover charge, dancing and entertai nnent, and the
latter could include the sunmer garden
entertai nnent, which heightens the potential for
noi se and disruption late at night, both inside and
as patrons leave and wait for transportati on and
chatter.

The Hen Quarter has had a successf ul
settl enent agreenent with ANC 60 since 2024, which

has given us a | ot of experience with noise issues
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that affect the residents in the i medi ate area,
and it's allowed us to renedy the disturbances.

| "' m conm ssioner for this area -- as |
said, 6D07 -- and |'ve had to respond on nultiple
occasions to resident conplaints of noise and
traffic issues fromthe restaurant, but they've been
qui ckly -- very quickly corrected by their
managenent because of their conmtnent to the
settl enment agreenent.

Pl ease know al so that the Applicant can't
provide attestations to the absence of conplaints
If -- I"'msorry, if the Applicant can't provide
attestations to the absence of conplaints fromthe
residents, it's also likely because their website
says they're currently operating with 10: 00 p. m
closings, and as the witness testified earlier, they
sonetinmes stay open a little |ater.

But nowhere close to what would be all owed
on this application unless you -- unless you inpose
conditions on it.

The Brisa hasn't opened yet but will be
openi ng shortly. You may recall that ANC 60
protested that |icense on the issue of peace, order,
and quiet, and the final order, which |'ve just

noticed, restricts the restaurant's operation in
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t he unencl osed space to 10: 00 p.m and encl osed
space to 2:00 a.m, recogni zing that noise and
traffic were issues that needed to be controlled
once it opened.

And to repeat, Hen Quarter interior
operations also close at 12: 00 on weekdays and 2: 00
on Friday and Saturdays.

The hours inposed on both Brisa and Hen
Quarter reflect the adjustnents that the ABCA Board
has recogni zed are necessary to nanage noi se from
i nterior operations and entertai nnent, and was
seeking to maintain that bal ance and consi stency
in this residential setting.

So the ANC requests that the Board adopt
the foll owi ng reasonabl e and precedent -supported
condi ti ons.

Hours of operation inside Sunday through
Thursday to 12:00 a.m, and Friday through Saturday
to 2:00 a.m Hours of entertai nment inside Sunday
t hrough Thursday 6:00 to 10:00 p.m, Friday and
Saturday 6:00 to 11:00 p.m The hours of the summer
garden where the -- the encl osed bar area is Sunday
to Thursday to 10: 00 and Friday and Saturday to
12: 00, and the hours of the summer garden unencl osed

Sunday through Sunday all week to 10:00 -- 10:00

Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.

(202) 234-4433 Washington DC www.nealrgross.com


https://nealrgross.com/

© 00 N oo o b~ W DN PP

N D N DD MDD P P P PP PP PP PP PP
o A W N P O © 00 N O O b wWw N B+, O

78
p. m, excuse ne.

These conditions are consistent wth the
nearby restaurants and they're protective of the
residents. They're not punitive.

They represent commopn sense |limts
designed to ensure that a business can thrive
wi t hout di m ni shing the neighborhood' s viability
and perhaps nost inportant, they reflect the hours
that The Point is currently nostly operating on,
which is closing at 10: 00 as described in Exhibit
2 which we did post, which shows that they're --
officially they close at 10: 00.

ANC has negotiated in good faith with The
Poi nt and has nade cl ear that hours of operation
are the central issue because they affect quality
of life.

Al'l om ng operations till 3:00 in the
norni ng woul d set a precedent for residentially
anchor ed nei ghborhood -- for this residentially
anchored nei ghbor hood and underm ne the protections
intended in the al cohol regul ations.

Let ne also call your attention to the
final order for the Brisa which limted cover
charges events to five tines a year, required notice

on their website to advise patrons to use the 2nd
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Street to access the restaurant and disal | ows
speakers outside. It also limted occupancy, to
sone extent.

So, obviously, ABCA has recognized the
potential disturbance to nearby residents in their
deci sion. W expect that ABCA in devel oping the
final order for this restaurant, The Point, wl|
also reflect the limtations on operations
I ncl udi ng nunbers of patrons, anplified sound, and
cover charges that the Board recogni zed i npact
resi dent well - bei ng.

In closing, this is not about whether The
Poi nt should continue. W have already accepted
that and that's the record. That's not what we're
tal king about. W are tal king about how it operates
and should continue to operate within this, largely,
I sol ated residential neighborhood.

Reasonable Iimts on hours are the fairest
and nost effective neans of ensuring that commerce
and communi ty coexi st.

The Point -- ny last point, The Point
shoul d not be viewed as a special case but, rather,
a good nei ghbor in a restaurant that will soon have
nore eateries and nore applications to ABCA and

this license wll becone precedent for the new
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establishnments to continue commobn sense operations

in this residential enclave and we would therefore
have no need to cone before the Board again to
reconsi der the standards that will make the new

fol ks good nei ghbors as wel .

We urge the Board to adopt the proposed
operating tinmes as a condition of the renewal. |
t hank you for considering our concerns and hope
they'll be reflected in the final order.

This is the end of ny argunent and | thank
you for your attention. | look forward to
questions. Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON: M. M xon?

MR M XON: Thank you, M. Chair.

Ms. Kranmer, in your understandi ng of the
I nvestigative history of the establishnment, were
there any -- any investigative efforts or ABCA

vi ol ations concerning violations of the ABC | aw on

noi se?

M5. KRAMER | don't think we have
anything that's -- that contradicts your testinony
about existing -- existing violations.

What | do think, and maybe | would -- the
chair would permt ne when M. Chase testifies or

now -- we do have -- we do have audio tape of --
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or video to show where the speakers are and to
clarify that because it came up earlier, and | think
that would hel p the Board understand what the
concerns are.

MR. M XON: The discussion earlier about
t he conversation fromlate night establishnents,
is this a hypothetical ?

M5. KRAMER It's not hypothetical, and
| don't live in RiverPoint. It's not hypotheti cal
where | live, which is closer to 4th Street.

| can tell you that at night when nothing's
going on it is dead silence, and when you have a
gaggl e of people chatting and waiting for Lyft
service or whatever it is, that noise is piercing
and that's really what we're concerned about.

It's about people -- sort of the bleed out
froman establishment when you're dealing with very
| ate hours. That's the issue. That's that issue
that you're tal king about.

MR MXON: Do you recall fromM.
Casten's testinony earlier in ternms of the
establishnment's use of its fully approved hours him
saying that these were -- that they only actually
t ook advantage of these hours on certain occasions

and not a regul ar basis?
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M5. KRAMER |'mnot sure that |
under stand your question. An order -- an order says
what the hours are. |t doesn't say maybe they'l|

be different on sone occasi ons.

The order has to be clear about what's

allowed. It doesn't matter that they -- the order
has to be clear about what's allowed. It's not --
it"s not a -- it's not fungible.

MR MXON. Let nme anmend ny questi on.
What ever inpact could be attributed to the noise
of patrons |leaving an establishnent, if there was
such an inpact, this would only be infrequent,
correct?

M5. KRAMER  Again, it's not a question
of infrequent or frequent. The Board has to -- the
Board has to set the paraneters and set the
paraneters that will work no matter how frequently
or infrequently it happens.

You don't set paraneters that say, well,
maybe, you know, generally this is what you can do
but occasionally you can do sonething el se.

That doesn't make sense. [|t's not the way
law is witten. 1It's not the way -- not the way
an establishnment or the comunity can address it.

They have to be cl ear about what's all owed.
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And we're not -- again, the other thing
| would say to you is we're not suggesting that there
are enornous restrictions. Two o'clock in the
norning is late at night, but we're saying not 3:00

o' cl ock in the norning.

And | also -- maybe I'll say it again just
for record, because sonebody stated -- it nmay have
been you, | don't know -- said that there were no

conditions in the 2019 order.

There are five conditions in the 2019
order. One relates to maxi num capacity and
occupancy and one relates to anplified sound being
heard when the -- how you can hear sound as the | aw
permts -- but the two are -- the two conditions
of those five which are absolutely relevant to this
di scussi on.

Nunber three, the entertai nment hours of
all exterior seating shall end at 12:00 a.m
weekdays Sunday through Thursday, and 1:00 a.m on
Friday and Saturday, and the fourth -- nunber four
Is the hours of operation for all exterior seating
areas shall end at 12:00 a.m Sunday through
Thursday, and 2: 00 a.m on Friday and Saturday.

So et me say again what | said in the

testinony. This is extending those hours, not
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pul ling them back. That's the order that exists
the 20 -- that was promulgated in 2019 and that's
all we're asking for.

It's not a big deal. It's not a big
contraction but it's a reasonable contraction, and
we're also trying to say that this -- they should
operate the sanme way as Hen Quarter -- their
nei ghboring restaurants are operati ng.

And in addition, we're naking a point that
there are several commercial establishnents that
will come online and cone for liquor licenses in
the near future.

We just opened three residential buildings
right across the street. They have a | ot of
comrerci al space on the ground | evel.

They're going to cone to you, and we all
-- these liquor |licenses should be fair across all
the vendors, all the providers. They should be
fair.

MR M XON: Conmm ssioner Kranmer, you've
referenced that there's nultiple residential
properties developnent in the -- in the comunity.

Are there al so a nunber of businesses?
M5. KRAMER No, there are not a nunber

of businesses. Let ne be clear again. 1In this
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buil ding, the place that faces the water there are

three restaurants. That's it. The rest of the

grounds -- all of the three --
MR MXON. Alowne to anend --
M5. KRAMER -- |limters of the ground

floor of this building are all D.C. Central Kitchen.
They don't operate at night. That's that
bui | di ng.

Across the street -- across 1st Street,
there's a condom ni um whi ch has no ground fl oor,
no comercial space at all. And then across the
street, across V Street going north there are three
new bui | di ngs, the Everly, the Byron, and the
Colette. That's part of the so-called Stacks
project, and they have several ground floor spaces.

They are with the exception of one, |
think, which is kind of a |ocal pickup market for
the -- nostly for the residents or entirely for the
residents, none of those are occupied yet.

So you're going to -- I'"mguessing, | don't
know -- | know that they're going to be -- they would
hope to have -- | don't know. | don't know what
they're doing, but I would -- from other
conversations, | think they're trying to get sort

of nei ghbor hood-serving stuff in there, you know,
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what ever that is.

But one or nore of those spaces may want
to serve al cohol and they'll conme to you. And
they'll come to not you but they'll conme to ABCA.

MR MXON:. So you'd agree that there are
both residential and commercial uses in this area?

M5. KRAMER | think |I've said that
clearly. Let ne say it again.

These are m xed-use devel opnents but they
are ground floor, mninmal spaces on the ground
floor. These are not major comercial operations.

That's not what the southern end of Buzzard Poi nt
is |ike.

The southern end of Buzzard Point is a very

quiet residential area. In fact, The Stacks was

originally going to be -- you know, have ot her
things. It is now all residential.

So this is a residential area with what
I's commonly developed. In the current design of
new devel opnents there are ground fl oor spaces that
are used for different functions, and in this case
they're basically sort of locally -- looking for
| ocally serving activities.

MR M XON:. Could you please tell us the

ANC s notivations or intentions in pursuing this
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prot est?

M5. KRAMER The ANC s notivation is to
not have sonething that is not consistent across
all of these spaces so that we can control the influx
of noise and traffic and the use of these spaces
for the residents.

The notivation is it's a residential area.

It's a residential enclave, really enclave. |It's
bordered on two sides by Fort McNair and the river.
It's a narrow peninsula and it's all residential.

MR MXON. And in order to achieve such
consi stency, was the ANC s intention that The Point
enter into a settlenent agreenent with it?

M5. KRAMER  That was the original
i ntention and we thought we had -- we were going
to be successful, and we worked for many nonths with
-- | don't know how nmany tinmes we went to nediation
W th discussions and we worked very hard trying to
get a settlenent agreenent which would have settl ed
this.

And let me say again, as | said in the
testinony, we're not trying to constrict or we're
trying to support this restaurant which we have --
ny testinony says -- |'ve said it before in other

contexts -- we have supported this restaurant.
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It created the anchor for the
redevel opnent of Buzzard Point and, you know,
apparently, we have all eaten there. | don't know.

| haven't taken a poll. This is not about not
supporting the operations of the restaurant.

MR MXON. Is it true that The Point is
approximately two bl ocks from Audi Fi el d?

M5. KRAMER It's -- let ne think. It's
about three blocks fromAudi Field and they' re very
| ong bl ocks.

MR. M XON: Apol ogi es on the, you know,

I naccuracy. But also is Nationals Park a few nore
bl ocks fromthere?

M5. KRAMER Nats Park is across -- is in
Navy Yard. It's not in -- it's not -- yes. | nean,
what do you want to know? Navy Yard is across the
river.

It's a very different -- a different --
very different nei ghborhood, very different

popul ation and it's not very quiet. This is very

quiet. It's a very different personality with the
RiverPoint -- I'msorry, with Buzzard Poi nt and Navy
Yard. Very --

MR MXON. | only ask this to say would

it be fair to say that there are substanti al
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commerci al uses w thin neighboring bl ocks?

M5. KRAMER: No, it would not be fair.

It's not fair. As | said to you, there are -- there
are these three restaurants and there are several
spaces -- | haven't counted them-- small spaces,
several small spaces in The Stacks conplex that are
the ground fl oor of those three new residences.

And, in fact, one of the -- one of the hopes
of the ANC residents is that some kind of a snall
grocery will go into one of those spaces and, in
fact, they're small enough that they won't -- that
It's a struggle to get sonebody into that space.

There's only one -- | believe there's only
one commerci al space currently occupied. It's
basically a single room if | can describe it that
way, where you can -- where the residents -- it's
not -- | don't think it's open to the public.

| don't think you can get in wthout a card,
a residential card, and it's -- you know, you can
pi ck up drinks and chips and that kind of thing.

It's a very -- these are very small spaces.

There are no big spaces. The Point is the |argest
of all of these -- of all of these spaces and not hing
cones even close to that.

This is not a burgeoning conmercial area,

Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.

(202) 234-4433 Washington DC www.nealrgross.com



https://nealrgross.com/

© 00 N oo o b~ W DN PP

N D N DD MDD P P P PP PP PP PP PP
o A W N P O © 00 N O O b wWw N B+, O

90
| wouldn't say, but I don't have the floor plans
in front of me so | can't quote you square footage.
They're very snmall spaces.

MR M XON: No further questions.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  All right. | have
sone questions | want to ask you, M. Kraner.

|'ve been on -- | guess these are -- 1've
been on this Board | ong enough and |'ve been chair
of this Board since 2017, and so | hear you talking
about a 2019 agreenent.

And so | -- as Board chair, the concept
of The Point was presented to the Board prior to
there being residents there and | heard the
argunents that were being made by the ANC
comm ssioner at the tinme about future residents.

But | think one of the things |I'm confused
about -- and | don't have the 2019 order -- |I'm
| ooking at Exhibit 44, and Exhibit 44, which is the
current hours of approved operations.

So maybe sonething is am ss because you're
-- fromlooking at Exhibit 44, it says that the
operation is Sunday through Thursday from 7:00 to
2:00 and Friday and Saturday it's from7:00 to 3:00.

Sal es is Monday -- Sunday through Thursday
from8:00 to 2: 00 and then Friday and Saturday from
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8:00 to 3:00, and entertainnent is Sunday through
Thursday from6:00 p.m to 2:00 p.m -- to 2:00 a.m
and then Friday and Saturday from6:00 to 3:00.

And then | think for the sunmer garden it's
Sunday -- operation is Sunday through Saturday --
wel I, Sunday through Thursday from7:00 to 12: 00
and then Friday from7:00 to 2:00, and sales is
Sunday t hrough Thursday from 8:00 to 12: 00 and then
Friday from8:00 to 2:00.

Those are the hours that are from Exhi bit
44 to say those are the current hours of -- those
are the current approved hours of the establishnent.

So but that's not your -- there's a
different set of hours that you are speaking about,
you said, from 2019, and I'mtrying to see what the

di sconnect is.

M5. KRAMER (Ckay. | appreciate it, and
it's very confusing. Let ne -- let ne say two
t hi ngs.

| would -- if | call Anthony Chase as a
wi t ness, he's been looking at the -- he will have
nore of the -- | hope, of the internal detail of
this.

| think what you're reading is not the
current hours but the -- | don't know what exhibit
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-- sorry, | don't have the exhibit list with ne.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  Exhi bit 44 is the

part --
M5. KRAMER This is the -- what | have,

what you just read, and | could be wong -- what

| have that you just -- which is consistent with

what you just read, is the application for the
renewal dated 3/14/2025 and --

CHAlI RPERSON ANDERSON:  And the -- but what
|'mreading it's -- it's the license that was issued
it says March 5th, 2025, and those are the hours
that are listed on the Iicense that they have.

M5. KRAMER Isn't -- is that a
provisional |icense prior to the -- to this whole
process of trying to develop the settl enent
agreenent and so forth?

Because |'mnot -- it's confusing. Wat
you're reading is identical to what | have that's
dated 3/14/2025, but that's the application for the

hours. That's the first point.

Second point is, even, as | said, I'll have
to try to see if Anthony Chase can -- |'m hoping
he's still there -- can clarify this, but renove

t he conf usi on.

But the -- even the hours that |I'm|l ooking
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at don't -- we're, again, saying we want the

conditions to say, no, please don't operate until

3:00 in the norning. | mean, it's the same point.
So we're still comng back to this board
to ask for sone -- what we consider m nor

restrictions and sone consistency with what's going
to happen down the line as other -- as the two
restaurants that their neighbors operate.

One of them operates nuch nore
restrictively than this. And other businesses may
cone online or come onboard in the near future.

So whatever it is -- | nean, | can't --
| can't respond to you except to say | can foll ow
t he hours because it's exactly what | have in front
of me, but that's their application.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON: And which is --
which is -- | guess what you're saying is the placard
notice is the current -- is the hours that they're
currently approved to operate.

M5. KRAMER  Yes.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  But | -- and I'm
aski ng these questions because, as | said before,
when | -- when this |icense was first presented to
the Board in 2019 when it was just a concept, | heard

t he argunments about noi se and why we should restrict
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the hours, why we should restrict the capacity.

But now this restaurant has operated --

It was issued in 2019. The testinony was that it
was -- it's been operating since 2021 and so why
should we restrict the hours?

| nmean, what is the -- no, the question
|"masking is, like, tell ne, because this is what
you' re asking us to do because of noise. So where
are the noise conplaints that were fil ed?

And so give ne -- tell nme -- tell ne where
are -- because you're conpl ai ni ng about noi se.
You're saying that we should restrict the hours
because of noi se.

But their record, though, since operation
is that there is no -- it doesn't appear at | east
fromwhat | -- fromABCA s records that there are
any substantiated noi se conplaints regarding the
operation of this establishnent.

So what is it that -- tell nme, give ne
sonething to that -- give ne a reason to change what
the current hours are.

M5. KRAMER  Ckay. Let ne rem nd you, as
their website -- as our Exhibit 2 states and has
been essentially attested to today, they have been

operating with essentially a 10:00, 11:00 o' cl ock
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cl osi ng.
So when you | ook at a record of two years
or three years or whatever you want to say, Since
t hey opened their doors, | can't tell you which that
Is nor can -- nor did we have a clear sense of that.
You're tal king about a -- an establishnent
that's never approached those hours. So, of
course, you don't have any conplaints for people
that were making noise at 2:00 and 3:00 in the
norni ng during the week because they weren't doing
t hat .
Their website is very clear. That's what
Exhibit 2 said. M. Casten said that sonetines he
operates, you know, |ater on sone special thing.
And | said, fine, you know, the hours that we're
proposi ng that you adopt would allow that.
But we don't want -- we don't want, A, to
have this restaurant open till 3:00 in the norning.
We don't want it to have -- to have put
constraints on other -- on other establishnments that
are working and we don't want to put a precedent
-- create a precedent for when other establishnents
come onboard that it's okay, they can operate till
3:00 in the norning.

The bottomline is this is a quiet
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residential area. It is not a big commercial area.
It is not, and there's nothing in the plan that

we can see that would allow for that.

There is nothing on the ground fl oor.
Moving around to Half Street wth the buildings that
are -- that are up, the Watermark has a school in
the basenent, in the -- in the ground floor.

The Verge doesn't have anything there, and
as you get further that's what | said, at the north
end of Buzzard Point of the peninsula, there's going
to be hopping activity. And as those |ots that
really look toward -- they're not there but | ook
toward Navy Yard or Nats Park, they -- that's nore
-- that's going to be nore -- nmuch nore acti ve.

This part is not active. Were you're
talking is the bottomof -- the tip of the Buzzard
Point peninsula. It's a quiet residential enclave.

That's what it is, and if they wanted to
do sonething differently they would have
establ i shed nmuch bigger sites, spaces -- nuch bigger
spaces in the -- in The Stacks devel opnent.

They just opened that in the | ast several
nmonths. They're very small areas. They're not
| ooking to do, you know, major commercial activity.

And the other thing about it is, which we
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-- which we're not dealing with here, but the place
-- one of the reasons that we got concessions,
essentially, if you want to call it that, on the
-- on the Brisa putting on their website and telling
their patrons to use 2nd Street and is because 1st
Street, the other side of the building where the
Hen Quarter is -- gets conglomed [sic] with
traffic.

Peopl e -- they have had [ ots of conplaints
about the fact that the residents in the next
bui l ding, which is called The Peninsula, can't get
into their garage because the -- because the road
I s bl ocked.

So I"'mjust trying to give you a sense that
this is a very quiet commercial area. W |ove The
Point, if | may say, but we're not trying to
constrain their business.

W're trying to do sonething that reflects
essentially how they operate and how t hey' ve been
operating and reflects the nei ghborhood and sets
a good precedent for whenever you get the next set
of licenses. | don't know when you will do that.

This is a different area. This -- that
three block or so area is a very quiet residential

area wwth two in -- one way in and one way out,
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essentially, 2nd Street and Half Street. That's
it.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  And I'mnot -- I'm
not contesting what you' ve stated. |'mjust -- as
| stated, |'ve been on this Board | ong enough that

when The Point was first presented, it was a concept
because there were no residents.

The residents didn't exist and | -- and
| recall the argunment by the ANC conm ssioner at
that tine was very simlar to the future residents.

And so that's one of the reasons why |
bel i eve the Board had -- cane up with the hours.

W had agreed to reduce the capacity because | think
the -- initially it was a |l arger capacity that was
bei ng asked for.

So I"'mjust -- | guess what I'mtrying to
find out is that where is it that -- and these are
the hours that were approved and they elect to --
they elect to shorten their hours.

M5. KRAMER Let ne say -- let me -- |et
me respond to you sort of differently. So the
comm ssioner -- our conm ssioner testified at the
nonent, you're quite right.

|"ve got the thing in front of ne and |'ve

got your -- your order includes the, you know,
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ref erences, the argunents we made. They were
right, and based on those argunents the Board chose
to constrain the hours sonmewhat.

That's why the -- that's why the order
exists as it -- as | have and the testinoni es stated,
and I've just read it again to you. So they
constrained it. And The Point, which is now
operating now apparently successfully, is used --
you know, by all kinds of people all the tinme is
okay wth that.

They're not -- nothing that you have heard
fromthemor fromny experience as an ANC
conm ssioner, as a resident, has seen that there
are any problens with that, and if they choose to
operate occasionally with | onger hours, we see
that' s okay, too.

All we're doing -- all we're suggesting
to you is sonmething that says 3:00 o'clock in the

norning it's going to be too late and don't do that.

And everything else is -- you know, is
operate -- will be operated successfully. That's
all we're asking. W didn't -- we didn't put any

-- we have lots of things that we coul d have put

in to sort of trim-- you know, trimor make explicit

the settl enment agreenent.
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Settl enment agreenents, as | understand,
that are favored by the ABCA because you don't have
to go back. | certainly appreciate that fromthe
other end -- you don't have to keep goi ng back.

A settlenment agreenent sits there and it's
okay. We would have been fine wth the settlenent
agr eenent .

We al so woul d have been fine with the hours
that we negotiated the settlenent agreenent, which
Is why | tried to characterize how extrenely
surprised we were when we -- when we net with them
over nonths and nedi ated and we were all set, and
all of a sudden the hours cane up.

They were never -- they were never
questioned. Through all of the -- all of the
machi nati ons and negoti ations that happened before
that, we never knew that that was a problem

So we're not asking for that nmuch. W're
asking for sonething that doesn't seemto crinp
their style, that respects this particular encl ave,
which is different fromthe north end of Buzzard
Point -- entirely different.

It's not the Navy Yard. It's a quiet
residential enclave wth sone very nodest, if |

could say that, commercial enterprises and these
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t hree restaurants.

CHAl RPERSON ANDERSON:  All right. Any
questions for any other Board nenber?

Go ahead, M. G ant.

MEMBER GRANT: Apologies. First, M.
Kramer, thank you for your service as an ANC

|"ma fornmer ANC nyself so | understand
the work that goes into preparing for situations
like this. So thank you for your service.

And | want to say also | know you nentioned
that this is not your wheel house, but you're doing
a pretty good job. So thank you for your service.

M5. KRAMER  Thank you for saying that.

MEMBER GRANT:  Yeah

M5. KRAMER | never feel that way. Thank
you.

MEMBER GRANT: |'ve got a couple of
questions in two different areas. | want to start

with sort of the back and forth that you had wth
t he chair about the area and The Point.
You nentioned that The Point is the |argest
in terms of structure of the restaurants, correct?
O all the ones that we're --
M5. KRAMER O space. O space. That

was ny --
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MEMBER GRANT: Space. As of space.

You're correct. As of space.

M5. KRAMER  Yeah, | think it -- | believe
-- well, I don't know. Let nme -- let ne clarify.
| don't actually know -- | don't know square footage
because when the -- when the -- | haven't, first
of all, looked in the -- you know, physically gone

into the space that the Brisa occupies and they have
two | evel s of outside space which they didn't have
on the original plans.

And so, | mean -- but if you look at their
occupancy nunbers, The Point is the |argest. |
think that's right.

MEMBER GRANT: Got you. The | argest.

And it's also understood that they are also the first
of the establishnments that were in that particul ar
corridor as far as restaurants are concerned.

M5. KRAMER  Yes, that's right.

MEMBER GRANT: (Ckay. So the largest and
the first. Qven that the hours are different from
t he surroundi ng establishnments, | guess it's in your
judgnment that if there were another establishnent
to cone along that this would now set the precedence
for hours of any new establishnents, given the fact

that they are the first and the |argest?
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M5. KRAMER: | " mnot sure | understand
what the connection is with the first and the

| argest. But | would say that if you all ow one

restaurant -- | nean, one provider to have a 3:00
o' clock closing, others would argue -- could argue
t hat .

MEMBER GRANT: Ckay. All right.

In a different area, the witness that cane
earlier, and his nane is escaping ne -- his first
nane is Henry, so forgive ne if | don't have his
| ast nane.

But he was the resident that testified in
support of the Applicant. He nentioned that he
lived on top of the property. Normally, we take
into great consideration those who live closest to
the establishnment in question.

| s there any reason why you woul d believe
that, you know, maybe his testinony or his
perspective mght have blind spots that he's not
aware of, that nmaybe you and those who al so oppose

the hours have a better perspective on?

M5. KRAMER  Well, it's very possible.
| think that's what | was trying to descri be.

The building -- I"'msorry you don't have
a picture of it -- the building that -- the way the
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building is constructed that faces the river is an
E. In other words, they're open atria.

| f you can picture -- you know, if you can
picture a floor plan where the E is open, he's not
on that -- those corridors or atrias.

So what we are saying is sound because
they're -- if you can picture it, you know, there
are a bunch of apartnents that are around the first
two arns of the E, and there are a bunch of apartnents
around the second two arns of the E, right?

And so those becone -- those are -- those
are sound tunnels in effect, right?

He's not there. He's on 2nd Street. So
he did say that he has a corner apartnent but he's
not on the V. The place that's particularly -- I'm
sorry, not on the V. Excuse ne, not on the E.

So the structure of the building that's
particularly worrisone is where the -- which is
where these three restaurants are. That's that --
it's the full perimeter of that side of the building.

It's an E so it creates these --
potentially these sound tunnels that radiate up.

Wien | asked about the -- how they neasure it and
questions that | asked earlier about how they

nmeasure the sound and did they have sound -- did
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t hey have nmeasurenents up there -- that's what all
of us would like to know, right, because that's where
you'll -- that's where you'll hear the anplified
sound.

But he's not there. He's on 2nd Street.

MEMBER GRANT: One final question. As a
conm ssi oner, whether it be your capacity as a
single nmenber district representative or with the
ANC as a comm ssion as a whole, did you all have
any communi cation or outreach to the residents that
live on top of the establishnent in question and
what was conmmuni cation |ike?

M5. KRAMER | didn't. | thought about
doing a survey or sonething and | didn't have the
nonent to do that. So we didn't do that.

| knew about other conplaints that have
been fairly common -- fairly frequent, | should say
-- wth the peninsula across the street, which is
why | know when | said | had a | ot of experience
wWith -- because | was the ANC conmmi ssioner, the |ocal
comm ssioner with the Hen Quarter and there's a | ot
of -- there were a lot of multiple tinmes when the
sound would carry when we had to call the -- call
t he managenent and say cl ose the w ndows, or

what ever the i ssue was.
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And so |I'maware that that could happen.
You know, | haven't had -- | haven't tried to do
a survey of the residents in RiverPoint.

MEMBER GRANT: Just one quick foll ow up,
and | promse |'mdone after this.

Could you confirmor determne if it was
i kely that any of those residents attended the ANC

neeting, whether it was a virtual neeting or in

person?

M5. KRAMER | have no idea. |'ve never
actually | ooked at the -- first of all, I don't know
whet her we can actually. W have not net in -- we

met in person a couple of tines this year. W're
still on virtual, basically.

MEMBER GRANT: Ckay.

M5. KRAMER And | don't know whet her we
can see -- when sonebody tunes in whether we can

see what their identity is because | don't manage

the -- you know, the neetings. | was chair | ast
year. |'mnot chair anynore. |'mtreasurer, but
| don't -- | can't answer your question.

MEMBER GRANT: Ckay, no worries. Thank
you for your tinme again and your service.
M. Chair, no further questions from ne.

M5. KRAMER  Thank you.
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CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON: kay. M.
Meadows and then Ms. Quinn.

MEMBER MEADOWS: Hell o, Dr. Kraner.

Good afternoon, Comm ssioner. Al ways
good to see you.

O course, you know, you and | have worked
on several projects in the past. | used to be a
resi dent of 6D, and so | thank you for that.

On this issue here, it seens to ne that
it's -- at one point you were nentioning that that
peni nsul a, The Point itself is a -- you called it
a quiet residential neighborhood and in another
point you called it a quiet commercial neighborhood.

| think it is a m xed-use nei ghbor hood.

As you know, when the order was produced by the
Board in 2019 those conditions were net.

As the Chairman Anderson said at that tine,
it was all hypothetical. But now The Point has been
I n operation for a couple of years now and here they
are comng for a renewal .

You have been now an el ected ANC
conmm ssioner for a good few years now and so | want ed
to ask you, | don't see in your PIF any -- as you
were nmentioning about the -- M. Stickney's

nonitoring of the decibel levels, if he had any
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records of that.

But 1"'mgoing to -- I'"masking if you have
any records or any emails that you can provide from
the residents conpl ai ni ng about the noi se.

M5. KRAMER | have -- M. Chase has a
video -- | think it's a video of the recording the
noi se outside going toward the river. So he does
have t hat.

MEMBER MEADOWS:  Ckay.

M5. KRAMER We didn't put it in -- wasn't
aware of it and we didn't put it in as an exhibit.

But yes, he has sonething that would tell you
exactly if the chair wll permt ne to --

VMEMBER MEADOAS:  Well, when he testifies
he can --

M5. KRAMER  Ckay.

VMEMBER MEADOWS: -- certainly testify
agai nst that.

M5. KRAMER  Ckay.

MEMBER MEADOAS: But as an ANC
comm ssi oner, you mnust receive phone calls and
emails on a whole nyriad of issues about things and
t hat residents have conpl ai nts about.

M5. KRAMER  So, again, | haven't -- |

haven't received multiple conplaints at The Poi nt
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and others have testified sort of related to that.

But what | would say to you is what |'ve
said just alittle while earlier, they have not been
operating late at night until 3:00 o' clock in the
norni ng. So even though we have what's now
apparently four years of --

MEMBER MEADOWS: But they' ve been
operating till 2:00 in the norning. They've been
operating till 2:00 in the norning.

M5. KRAMER No, they -- that's what |'m

saying. | don't -- no, | don't believe that from
either the -- what their website says nor having
been there. | don't go every day so | don't have

-- the kitchen has --

MEMBER MEADOWS: But the website is a --
the website can be changed in a day. A website --
M5. KRAMER No, no. Let ne --

MEMBER MEADOWS: -- just like the fish of
the day can be changed every daily. You know, and
the hours -- summer hours are different than a winter
hour, obvi ously.

| was just trying to see if you had
substanti al evidence to show that many nei ghbors
wer e upset concerning the noise conpl aints.

MS. KRAMER:. No. Let ne -- let ne --
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MEMBER MEADOWS: (Okay. And so now |
wanted to go on and discuss the hours. So
obvi ously, you have maj or concerns about the 3:00
a.m hours that they are seeking. The Hen operates
till 2:00. |Is that correct?

M5. KRAMER No. The Hen closes -- Hen
Quarter closes at -- hang on a second.

MEMBER MEADOWS:  Ckay.

M5. KRAMER  The Hen Quarter outside space
cl oses Monday to Sunday at 10: 00, recorded nusic
cl oses until 10:00 o' clock and Friday and -- Friday
and Saturday they operate until 2:00 in the interior
space.

Monday to -- on the interior space they
cl ose Monday to -- the weekdays at 12:00 a.m and
2:00 a.m on Fridays and Saturdays.

MEMBER MEADOWS: (kay. So they --

M5. KRAMER  They have entertai nnment nore
than that --

VMEMBER MEADOWAS:  -- they're there till
2: 00 on the inside.

M5. KRAMER  Wait, wait, and their
entertain -- just one nore thing. And their
entertai nnent is Monday to Sunday, closes at 11:00,

so they're not doing any |ive entertai nnment after
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11: 00 o' cl ock.

VMEMBER MEADOWS: And the entertai nnment on
t he weekends?

M5. KRAMER Wl l, Monday to Sunday, so
that's the whol e week.

VMEMBER MEADOWS: Okay. Al right.

M5. KRAMER  Yeah, till 11:00 -- 11:00.

MEMBER MEADOAS: And you -- and that was
negotiated with a settlenent agreenent with 6D and
Burisma, do you have a settlenent agreenent with
the third restaurant?

M5. KRAMER Brisa? Wth Brisa?

MEMBER MEADOWAS:  Yeah.  Yes.

M5. KRAMER No, we don't have a
settlenent agreenent. W had to -- we cane to --
we protested it and went through a process like this
and the --

VMEMBER MEADOWS:  Ckay.

M5. KRAMER  Yeah, and they -- their
restrictions fromyou, fromthe Board, are the
encl osed spaces. Sane -- it's the sane thing, 2:00
a.m, and the unenclosed is 10:00 p.m, and they
have no -- there are not -- there are no speakers
out si de.

MEMBER MEADOWAS: No speaker -- that | do
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remenber. Ckay.

M5. KRAMER  Yeah.

MEMBER MEADOWS:  Wel |, | appreciate your
time and your efforts. | -- thank you and thank
you, M. Chairnan.

CHAlI RPERSON ANDERSON:  COkay. Any ot her
-- Ms. Quinn?

MEMBER QUINN:  Yes. Conm ssioner, |
woul d preface this by saying | have a | ot of synpathy
for resident experiences and situations |like this.

| live right next to a restaurant that is bustling.
So | get it.

That said, |'ve got sone serious questions
about sone of what |'ve heard today because | think
what | got fromthe testinony was the sense that
it's inpossible for the Board to consider cases on
a case by case basis, and that if we nmake a deci sion
here that has to apply to everybody el se who cones
along and | don't see it like that.

| look at it, like, it's possible to | ook
at a business such as this that seens to have a
hi story of being a good nei ghbor, being a responsive
nei ghbor.

We don't see the conplaints that you fear,

and even on these occasi ons when they're going --
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when they're open later than is advertised on their
website we still don't have those conpl ai nts.

So, it's -- | don't know It's just --
it's a real challenge for nme here because part of
me says isn't this the kind of business you would
want to give a chance to? Isn't this the kind of
busi ness that may have established that they are
responsi bl e enough to respond well should there be
I ssues, going forward?

That's kind of where |I'm stuck. Do you
have any argunents that you' ve not al ready made that
m ght address that concern for ne?

M5. KRAMER  Well, | nean, | feel so
convi nced about one thing that I'lIl say it again,
wi th apol ogies. You don't have -- we don't -- we
don't -- you don't -- nobody has any evi dence of
what woul d happen at 3 o' clock or even 2 o'clock
in the norning, because they haven't been operating
t hat way.

And so, all we have is a restaurant which
Is very responsible. W're not tal king about any
of the, you know -- all the other -- a lot of
peri pheral areas that we put in settlenent
agreenents. W understand that. W're happy with

that. Al we are tal king about is the only evidence
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that any of us have is a restaurant that has been
closing early, and --

(Si mul t aneous speaki ng.)

MEMBER QUINN: [I'msorry. You know, one,
|'ve already heard this argunent, but al so, that
isn't the only evidence. W also have evidence that
this is a business that has been incredibly
responsi ve to nei ghborhood concerns and that has,
by and | arge, followed the rules.

M5. KRAMER  Well, I'mnot sure howto
respond to you. W don't have evi dence about what
happens at 2:00 or 3:00 in the norning. W just
don't. And we can all agree to that because they
had not -- | didn't say closing early, you know,
very early. |'msaying they're not operating.

They' re not operating |ate.

In terns of your other question, | think
what you asked about is, would it say -- would it
create precedence. |t seens to ne that if we've

sel ected one restaurant that is not operating with
the constraints that their nei ghbor restaurants,

i n exactly the sane place, do operate on, then |
woul d say we're all speculating, but I would say,

of course, it is precedent, and that's what you want

to -- want to avoi d.
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And to -- | would say what | said to Board
Menber Meadows, that the -- this is a different area
fromthe north of Buzzard Point. |It's a very
different area. It's -- and | don't know how to
say that to be persuasive, but | just -- it is.
| mean, it's not -- this is a very narrow peninsul a.

It's even -- it's only -- that this area
ri ght exactly where we are has no further
devel opnment possi bl e, except the ground floor of
those smal|l spaces in the stacks in the three new
bui | di ngs, because, right next to that, is the
Buzzard Point steam-- the old steam plant, which
I's landmarked and is going to be -- it's going to
be with Pepco forever. So nothing is happeni ng down
here except these three restaurants and what ever
those little, small spaces produce.

So | woul d hope that you woul d have --
they're going to have nore potential for a noise
up there because -- because of the way, which is
very beautiful in ny hunble, personal opinion, the
way it's been designed, but it'll really create a
noi se, sound channel s, upward because of the way
It's designed.

So if they -- | don't know. Are they going

to put in, you know, a small bar, or a small, what
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do you call it, you know, a coffee house with --
which will need a liquor license to jack up the
coffee? | don't know But that's -- ny judgnent

woul d be, yes, you're creating a special case.

And what |'ve tried to say is that The
Poi nt, which we are extrenely supportive of, | tried
to say that in ny testinony. | tried to say it.

|'ve eaten there nultiple tinmes. That's not what
this is about. W are very respectful of The Point.
We're just trying to create the kind of paraneter
that we think would work, would work for them and
woul d work for what follows them That's it.

MEMBER QUI NN:  Ckay. Well, since we're
reiterating things, I'll just reiterate that --

(Si mul t aneous speaki ng.)

MEMBER QUINN: |'Il reiterate that ny
belief that it's possible to consider with -- you
know, if another business cones along with an
application, it's very possible for us to consider
the fact that that is a business where we don't have
this relationship of trust. W don't have this
evi dence of how they behave in certain circunstances
wi t h nei ghbors, and as a good nei ghbor, and that
we mght need to view the restrictions on that

busi ness through that |ens.
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So thank you for your -- for entertaining
nmy questions.

That's it for nme, Chair.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON: Thank you. Any
ot her questions from any ot her Board nenbers?

(No audi bl e response.)

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  All right. M.

M xon, any redirect based on the questions that were
asked by the Board?

MR MXON. No, M. Chair.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON: Ms. Kranmer, do you
need to further expound on anything that you need
to say before -- this is not testifying. Normally,
if you had an attorney representing yourself, |
woul d just give that attorney an opportunity to give
you an opportunity to clarify any statenents that
you need to neke.

So do you need to -- do you believe that
you clarified everything you wanted to say based
on the questions that were asked to the -- by the
Boar d?

M5. KRAMER | hope, without irritating
the Board, to say sonething that |'ve already said.

| don't want to irritate themfurther if they are

irritated, so |l won't say that. But | would |ike
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to call M. Chase if | could.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  Al'l right.
That's fine.

(Si mul t aneous speaki ng.)

M5. KRAMER  Ckay.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  That's fi ne.

M5. KRAMER  Ckay.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON: M. Chase, can you
cone on canera, please?

M5. KRAMER He's not physically with --
where | am so | don't know what his status is.
He's supposed to be -- oh.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON: Wl I, let ne --
he's on ny screen. |'mjust asking himto cone in
caner a.

M5. KRAMER:  Yeah.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  All right. A
right, M. Chase. Can you raise your right hand,
pl ease?

VHEREUPON,

ANTHONY CHASE,

was called as a witness on behal f of the Protestants,
and after having first been duly sworn, assuned the
w tness stand, was exam ned and testified as

foll ows:
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CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  Al'l right. Your
W t ness.
DI RECT EXAM NATI ON
BY MS. KRAMER:
Q Ckay. M. Chase, could you state your
nane for the record, spell your nane, and tell us
your relationship to this inquiry?
A Anthony Chase, and that's ANT-HONY
CHASE amANC 6D07 ABC Comm ttee Menber.
Q Thank you. And how | ong have you been an
ABC Comm ttee Menber? How | ong have you been
working on this project, on this case?
A |'ve been an ABC Comm ttee Menber for about
a year and a half and been working on this case for
about, alnost a year, year and a half.
M5. KRAMER Wl l, | appreciate your
di I i gence.
| would like to, if the Chair would permt
me, to ask himto show a piece on the Point's virtual
tour, which captures the anmount of unencl osed
service areas with speakers. This canme up before,
and he apparently -- you can see, if he wll post
that or share the screen, whatever it is, you wll
see the speakers that project outward, not toward

t he buil di ng.
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CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  Is this -- but is
this part of your exhibits?

M5. KRAMER  No. We did not put it in the
exhibit. | didn't -- it didn't occur to ne that
it would becone an issue, but it was raised before.
We do have the pictorial illustration of what we're
trying to comruni cate.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON: M. M xon?

MR. M XON: Applicant objects. The
regul ations are clear on the discovery deadline,
especially in light of a case that's been conti nued
as many tines as this one.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON: So why did you not
-- if this is a piece of evidence that you thought
was inportant, why did -- why was this information
not di scl osed?

M5. KRAMER  Well, actually, | wasn't --
| wasn't aware that we had the evidence. And | --
and it canme up today. And so, we do have evi dence
whi ch we could share wth the Board.

( Si mul t aneous speaki ng.)

M5. KRAMER |If they can't share it, they
can go to The Point's virtual tour and see it.
Presumably, they can find the sane evidence. And

| would direct them | would hope that they woul d
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consult that virtual tour that's on the website.
That's on the internet.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON: But why this

information -- why is this relevant? | nean, there
Is -- | know you're maki ng the argunent about noi se,
but there is no -- at |least, the record doesn't

support noise conplaints. And so, you' re saying
the speaker -- why is this relevant to this case?

M5. KRAMER  Well, | think we cone -- we
keep com ng.

| lost ny screen for a nonent. |'mtrying
to find it.

| think we cone back to the sane point,
whi ch i s what evidence do we have that we don't have
a lot of conplaints. And ny point has been we don't
have a | ot of conpl aints because they're not
operating late into the night that would create
these kinds of conplaints. That's where we're sort
of repeating the sane thing, and | can't say it any
nore clearly, but that's the -- that's where we are
up to. That's what we're -- that's what we're
| ooking at, so --

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  But | -- |'m not

you' re specul ating. Because | stated before,

| mean, when this |icense was first issued, it was
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a concept. And so, at that time, the Board was open
to specul ate about noi se and what m ght happen when
the residents are actually living up there. But

now, they've had a |icense for six years.

So I'mnot going there. So | -- so I'm
not going to allowthat. So I'mnot going to all ow
you to introduce that evidence since it's not --
it's not inthe -- it's not in the record, so let's
move on.

M5. KRAMER  Ckay. Wth respect, again,
we're not tal king about -- we're finding it. W're
| ooki ng for evidence that we don't have because it
hasn't been operating that well.

| wanted to ask you, and you probably --
the answer will probably -- you will say the sane,
but M. Chase also has a video that shows the
speakers not only nounted outside, but they're
audi bl e beyond the prem ses, which was what -- which
was what was -- the question was raised was does
It matter because you can't hear anything beyond,
and therefore -- and we have no response.

So, on the first question on the -- we have
no -- excuse ne -- we have no conplaints. On the
conplaints, |I've answered it, and we're -- everybody

Is free to accept their -- to be persuaded or not.
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You haven't had conpl aints because they're not
operating typically at those | ate hours.

And the other question was, do the speakers
matter, and he's got evidence that shows that the
speakers are, in fact, are not just pointed outside,
but are audi bl e outsi de.

But if we can --

(Si mul t aneous speaki ng.)

M5. KRAMER It's our mstake. It's our
m st ake, and | apol ogi ze for not being aware of the
evidence at the tinme and not putting into the
exhibits. So I'lIl --

(Si mul t aneous speaki ng.)

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  Right. And
that's what |'msaying. The issue, in fact, it's
not in -- you didn'"t -- if it was disclosed, of
course, Counsel would have probably object to it,
and then | would say, okay, it was disclosed, so
all right.

M5. KRAMER  Right.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  But it's not
di scl osed, so that's one of the reasons why |'m not
allowng this new evidence to cone in the record
because it has not been disclosed pursuant to the

guidelines. Al right.
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M5. KRAMER | appreciate it, and | stand
slightly -- | am blushing because we didn't do it
the right way, so | apol ogize to nyself and you.
CHAlI RPERSON ANDERSON:  All right Do you

have any other questions you have for mster -- |I'm
sorry -- M. Chase?

M5. KRAMER Chase. [|I'mjust trying to
see. | think that | don't. | don't have any

further questions, except to thank himfor hanging
in this |ong.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON: M. M xon, do you
have any questions for M. Chase?

MR MXON: No, M. Chair.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON: Any Board nenbers?
You know, M. Chase has been here all day. And
so, do any Board nenbers have new questions for M.
Chase?

(No audi bl e response.)

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON: | wi Il --

MR. CHASE: Thank you, all.

( Si mul t aneous speaki ng.)

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON: | just want to ask
you a qui ck question, M. Chase. You're not -- this
Is a question I'mgoing to ask you because | went

back to the two -- the 2019 order, and there was
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an ANC Comm ssioner Anthony Dale. That's not you,
Is that -- that's not you, is that correct?

MR. CASTEN. No. That's correct.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  It's the sane
first name, so that's why | just wanted to nake sure.

So you're not -- okay. Al right. Gkay. M.

M xon - -

MEMBER MEADOAS:  You're not Corali e,
either, correct?

(Laughter.)

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON: | ' m sorry about --
we know that Comm ssioner Coralie Farlee has noved
on to a greater, greater life. And so, as |'ve
stated, | was the chair of the Board, and she made
t he argunents.

And again, the argunents that she nade at
the tinme were that -- | nmean, The Point was just
a concept. There were no residents. There were
no buildings. There were no -- there's -- okay.

So there was not a restaurant. There were no
residents there. It was just a concept. And so,
of course, at that tine, we allowed speculation
about what the noise for the future residents.

And so, and anyway, so that's a different

-- but M. Chase, thank you very nuch for being here
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today. Ckay?

MR. CHASE: Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  Al'l right. So,

Ms. Kraner, do you rest?

M5. KRAMER | do. |'ve lost ny screen
for the hearing, and I'msorry. | don't know why
t hat's happened, but anyway, you can see ne.

CHAlI RPERSON ANDERSON: | can.

M5. KRAMER  You can see ne that --

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  Yes, | can see you,
so | can -- | guess we're ready.

W're going to do closing. Do you guys
want to take maybe a five, ten mnute break, and
then we'll do closing, or are you ready to nove
f orwar d?

MR MXON. If the Protestants agree, 1'd
li ke to nove immedi ately to cl osing statenents.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  Al'l right. GCkay.

M. M xon, go ahead, please.
CLOSI NG STATEMENT FOR THE APPLI CANT

MR M XON: Thank you, M. Chair. M.
Chair, nmenbers of the Board, the decision here is
straightforward. The testinony proffered here
t oday unanbi guously supports the unconditi onal

renewal of The Point's |icense.

Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.

(202) 234-4433 Washington DC www.nealrgross.com


https://nealrgross.com/

© 00 N oo o b~ W DN PP

N D N DD MDD P P P PP PP PP PP PP
o A W N P O © 00 N O O b wWw N B+, O

127

M. Casten is a seasoned operator who has
subst anti al experience running ABC-|icensed
establishnments throughout the District of Col unbi a.

H s nearly five years of operating The Point with
a near-spotless investigative history have produced
no adverse inpacts on the peace, order, and qui et
of the Buzzard Poi nt nei ghborhood. And the
business is clearly a productive, appreciated
menber of the community, as M. Feaunati's testinony
has i nforned us.

The record shows that The Point's current
met hod of operations, including its specific hours
of operation and sound out put that have been
approved by the Board, have not been detri nental
to the community, even to the residents nost
proximate to it.

Addi tional restrictions are not needed
when a |icensee denonstrates that it can
successfully abide by the approved terns of its
license. And The Point has denonstrated that with
its operations, both over the |ast renewal period
and, really, for the entirety of the lifetine.

As Chair Anderson pointed out, the hours
that are currently reflected on their |icense are

nor e expansi ve than those i nposed by the conditions
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of the Order Nunber 2019-448. So, clearly, the
Board has determ ned previously that they can --
that they nmet their responsibilities under those
prior terns and coul d operate free and cl ear.

The Protestants have sinply not nade the
case for the restrictions they seek. The case they
present ed today | acked anything in the way of
testinony or evidence of any specific identifiable
adverse inpacts on peace, order, and quiet, and was
| argel y based on broad specul ative cl ai ns about
potential inpacts, including those of future
operators of this location, which is not sonething
that's wwthin the Board's scope to reviewin
deci di ng whether to renew an existing |icense.

In place of the direct evidence of adverse
I npacts on the statutory appropri ateness standards,
Comm ssi oner Kraner has repeatedly stated in her
representations to Investigator Prout, which can
be found in the protest report and in her testinony,
that the ANC s only real goal in pursuing this
protest was to secure a settlenent agreenent to
I npose uniformterns on all |icensed establishnents
In the area.

The ABC statute and the Board precedent

are conpletely clear. A protestant seeking a
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settl enment agreenent in the absence of specific
appropri ateness issues is not sufficient grounds
to even initiate a protest, let alone function as
a basis for the Board to inpose conditions.

And | thank Menber Quinn for articulating
the principle that it's the Board's job to nmake
deci sions on a case-by-case basis. Not every
operator is the sanme, and thus, they are all serving
j udgnment on their individual nerits.

The Point has perforned its
responsibilities admrably, nore so than many of
the establishnments, at which -- sone of which are
-- the Board does find are deserving of conditions
based on their performance.

But when so few, if any, reasons can be
shown that this establishnent is not appropriate
under the currently approved terns, the choice is
clear. And so, we ask that the Board renew the
restaurant |icense w thout any additi onal
condi tions. Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON: Ms. Kraner ?
CLCSI NG STATEMENT FOR THE PROTESTANTS

M5. KRAMER  Yes. | still -- I'"ve |ost
the -- ny picture, so | apologize if this doesn't

fit in. But you said you can see ne, so that's all,
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| guess, that's inportant.

Thank you, Chair Anderson, and the nenbers
of the Board, for the opportunity to present ANC s
position, and at this late hour, to have presented
it as thoroughly as we can.

The Comm ssion has approached -- the ANC
Comm ssi on has approached this process with respect
for The Point's contributions to the comunity and
with a coonmtnent to finding a fair and bal anced
solution, as |'ve descri bed.

Qur request is not intended to restrict
t he busi ness success, but to ensure that it coexists
Wi th the residential character of the Buzzard Poi nt
and does not set precedence of -- that would be
negative for that, for this, a quiet, residential
part of Buzzard Poi nt.

The conditions we've posed were proposed
relates -- particularly related to the hours of
operations, service, and entertainnent are
reasonable. They're consistent with Board
precedent. And they're necessary to preserve the
peace, order, and quiet that the District |aws seek
to protest -- to protect.

We have little evidence. This is not

specul ative. In our view, we have little evidence
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that there are probl ens because our -- the evidence
Is that the restaurant has not yet operated at these
| ate hours. And the -- obviously, the other
establishnments saw fit to restrict their operations

wi t hout concern about restricting their business,

at all, to a shorter period.
So we're not -- this is not a very expansive
request. It's -- these are conditions that we think

are useful, actually necessary, and wll not
restrict any of the business of The Point. So we
ask the Board to adopt the conditions as part of
the Iicense that we've presented, and | hope you
w || consider that.

And | al so hope you will, on your own,
unfortunately, because that we didn't post it, |ook
for the tour, and see what the -- ook at The Point's
virtual tour and see what, in fact, does potentially
penetrate outside of the prem ses. And that's what
we're trying to avoid.

You have heard us attest to the use and
prai se for the restaurant and how it operates.

You' ve heard other people today say that, as well.
And we are not directing anything that would
restrict its business. W're happy it's there.

| want to be clear about that.

Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.

(202) 234-4433 Washington DC www.nealrgross.com


https://nealrgross.com/

© 00 N oo o B~ W N PP

N N NN NN P PP R R PR R PR
g A W N P O © 0O N O 0o M W N P O

132

And | do hope you will consider what
amounts to a rather nodest constraint or reduced
operating tine that we've suggested. Thank you for
your consideration. Thank you for |istening, and
t hank you for the afternoon. Thanks.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  All right. Thank
you, Ms. Kraner.

The record is now closed. Do the parties
w sh to file proposed findings of fact and
concl usions of law, or waive the right to do so?

(No audi bl e response.)

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON: | can't hear you,

m ster.

MR. M XON. Apol ogies. Applicant
wai ves.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON: Ms. Kraner ?

M5. KRAMER: |I'msorry. | didn't -- it's
hard for me to do this because | don't have the screen
up anynore. Tell ne what is it you are requesting?

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  Yeah. | said, do
the parties wish to file a proposed findings of facts
or conclusion of law, neaning that you're going to
wait for the transcript, to review the transcript,
to say this is -- these are the facts that canme out,

and this is what the -- this is the |l aw on that
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matter.

M5. KRAMER So what you're saying is
we'll wait for your provision of the transcript,
and as | understand it, you will not accept any
further --

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  No. There's no
new

M5. KRAMER -- any further into the
record. Ckay.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON: No new evi dence.

It's if you're going to --

M5. KRAMER  Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  -- the fact, it
woul d be based on what was done today.

M5. KRAMER  Ckay. Thank you.

MR MXON: |'mnot sure she understands
t he choi ce here.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  Ch.  All right.
There is sonething that's called proposed findings
of fact and conclusion of |aw before | close the
case.

So, therefore, what woul d happen is that
you would ask to say that | want to wite, basically,
a legal brief after reviewng the transcript, to

say this is what the facts that we proved today,
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the facts that we proved today, and this is what
the |l aw on the issue is.

But | think, in this particular case, you
can waive it because you're not contesting the
renewal of the license. | nean, this is just your
contesting; you're asking the Board to put
conditions on the license.

So, | don't think in the -- | don't think,
at least for the Protestants' part in this
particul ar case, it is necessary to provide any
additional information to the Board from what was
-- fromwhat was provided today in the evidence.

M5. KRAMER  Wiat | understand what you've
said in the findings of fact and so forth are the
what is routinely provided in the -- in your -- in
the order, the final order, so |I'massumng it's
t hose sections that you would share with us
bef or ehand.

|"'mreally -- I"'msorry. I|I'mreally not

( Si mul t aneous speaki ng.)

M5. KRAMER If you want ne to say, yes,
send us, send us the materials before we get to that
point, then I'll say I'll |eave that opportunity

open for the Comm ssion.
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CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  No. I'mnot --
that's not what |'m sayi ng.

M5. KRAMER  Ckay.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  What |'msaying is
that you're going to wite a legal brief to say to
us, | have reviewed the transcript. This is the
facts that came out in the transcript, and this is
what the law on the facts that were presented, based
on the testinony that we heard today, and this is
what the -- this is how the Board should rule.

So, the Board woul d not nmake a deci sion
until, probably -- the transcript would not be
avai |l abl e before end of three weeks. And then you
woul d review the transcript. And then you would
do, basically, a legal brief to wite to the Board
to say this is how we should rule on the issue.
You, however, cannot introduce any new docunents
or any new facts that did not cone out today.

And what | was -- what |'m saying to you,
in this particular case, | don't believe that it's
necessary because you're not contesting the
I ssuance of this license. You have agreed for us
to renew the license. And so, all that the
testinmony that was elicited today is whether or not

the Board shoul d i npose conditions, if any, on the
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i cense.

M5. KRAMER  Ckay. | understand that.

It seens to ne, the only question | have is, if we
say, yes, I'dliketo -- 1'"d like to go through that
process, we can make a decision; we can informthe
Board that we've chosen not to after this hearing
I's concluded today; is that correct?

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  Yes, you can.

M5. KRAMER  Because, otherwise, |I'd --

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  Yeah, you can. So
you coul d say, okay, you'll think about it, and then
you wll let the Board know whether or not you w |
take that matter up.

M5. KRAMER  Yes. | think that nakes
sense to nme. |'d rather consult ny coll eagues.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  All right. Al
right. So, basically, where we are right nowis
that the transcript will be nade available to you
within three weeks. And upon -- after it's nade
available to you within three weeks, your response
Is due to the Board 30 days after you receive the
transcript. And then the Board will issue a
decision within 90 days after that.

So, therefore, we're not going to issue

a decision wll not be issued until three weeks
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when the transcript is nade available to you for
three weeks. And then, if you elect to do the
proposed findings of fact and concl usi on of | aw,

that's due 30 days after upon receipt of the

transcript. And then you're -- and then the Board
will issue its decision 90 days after that.

M5. KRAMER Yes. |, that's -- |
understand that. That's fine. |I'msorry. | feel

very handi capped by not being able to see what |I'm

(Laughter.)

( Si mul t aneous speaki ng.)

MR MXON. And, M. Chair, just to be
clear, | know | expressed that we'd waive, but if
t he ANC does exercise the right to file proposed
findings, that we also can reserve our right to do
so, as well, right?

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  Yes, but | woul d
i ke you, though -- Ms. Kraner, if you have deci ded,
after you have consulted your coll eagues, if you
decide not to do that, please advise the Board as
soon as possible that you're not going to do that,
okay?

M5. KRAMER  Yeah, absolutely.
Absol ut el y.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  All right. Ckay.
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As Chairperson of the Al coholic Beverage and
Cannabi s Board for the District of Colunbia, and

in accordance wwth D.C. Oficial Code, Section 2-575
of the Open Meetings Act, | nove that ABC Board hold
a closed neeting for the purpose of seeking | egal
advi ce from our counsel on case nunber -- one mnute
pl ease -- on case nunber 25-PRO 00026, The Poi nt,
pursuant to D.C. Oficial Code, Section

2-575(b) (4) (A) of the Open Meetings Act and

del i berate upon case nunber 25-PRO 00026, The

Point, for the reasons cited in D.C. Oficial Code,
Section 2-575(b)(13) of the Open Meetings Act.

|s there a second?

MR, GRANT: M. Gant. | second the
not i on.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON: M. Grant has
seconded the notion. W'Il now take a roll call
vot e.

M. Gant?

MR GRANT: M. Gant. | agree.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  Ms. Qui nn?

MEMBER QUINN:  Ms. Quinn. | agree.

CHAlI RPERSON ANDERSON: M. Meadows?

VMEMBER MEADOWS: M. Meadows. | agree.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON: M. Jones?

Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.
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MEMBER JONES: M. Jones. | agree.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON: M. Anderson. |
agree. The matter passed 5-0.

So, what this neans, Ms. Kraner, is that
the transcripts will becone available wthin the
next three weeks. They will be sent to you.

| f you decide not to do the proposed
findings of facts and concl usion of |aw, please
advi se the Agency as soon as possible that you're
not going to go down this route. And but if you
decide to do that, then the proposed findings of
facts and conclusion of |law is due back to the Board
30 days after you have received the transcript.

And we w Il issue a decision 90 days after.

But keep in mnd that you cannot put it
in any additional information in the proposed
findings of fact and conclusion of law. It has to
be what was testified today, and it has to track
the information that's in the transcript that you
will receive, okay?

M5. KRAMER  Very good. Thank you. Yes,
| do under st and.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  Ckay. So, as |
stated before, the notion has passed.

| hereby give notice that the ABC Board

Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.
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will recess this proceeding to hold a cl osed
nmeeting, pursuant to Section 2-575 of the Qpen
Meet i ngs Act.
Thank you for all your presentation today.
Have a great day.

MR. M XON: Thank you. Goodbye.

M5. KRAMER  Thank you.

(Pause.)

CHAlI RPERSON ANDERSON:  All right. Let ne
cl ose the record for the day.

As Chairperson of the Al coholic Beverage
and Cannabis Board for the District of Colunbia,
and in accordance with Title 3, Chapter 405, Ofice
of Open Governnent, | nove that ABC Board hold a
cl osed neeting on February 4th, for the purpose of
di scussing and hearing reports concerning the
ongoi ng or planned investigations of alleged
crimnal or civil m sconduct or violations of |aw
or regul ati ons and seeking | egal advice from our
| egal counsel on the Board's investigative agenda,
| egal agenda, and |icensing agenda for February 4th,
as published in the D.C. Register on January 30th.

|s there a second?

MEMBER QUINN:  Ms. Quinn. | second.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  Ms. Qui nn has

Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.
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seconded the motion. | wll now take a roll call

vote on the notion before us now that has been

seconded.
M. Gant?
MR, GRANT: M. Gant. | agree.
CHAl RPERSON ANDERSON:  Ms. Qui nn?
MEMBER QUINN:  Ms. Quinn. | agree.
CHAl RPERSON ANDERSON: M. Meadows?
MEMBER MEADOWS: M. Meadows. | agree.
CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON: M. Jones?
MEMBER JONES: M. Jones. | agree.
CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON: M. Anderson.
agr ee.

As the notion has passed, | hereby give
notice that ABC Board will hold this closed neeting.
Pursuant to the Open Meetings Act, notice will also
be posted on the ABC Board hearing room bulletin
board, placed on the cal endar on the ABCA website,
and published in D.C. Register in as tinely a manner

as practical.

W have -- we're now adjourned for the day.

I"d like to thank all Board -- the Board nenbers
who participated in our hearings today, and all the
menbers of the public who participated in our

heari ngs.

Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.
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Since we are now adj ourned for the day,
| now ask all Board nenbers to return to executive
session for further action. Good afternoon.
(Wher eupon, the above-entitled matter

went off the record at 5:14 p.m)
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1 CERTI FI CATE

2 This is to certify that the foregoing transcript

3 was duly recorded and accurately transcribed under
4 my direction; further, that said transcript is a

5 true and accurate record of the proceedi ngs; and

6 that 1| am neither counsel for, related to, nor

7 enpl oyed by any of the parties to this action in

8 which this matter was taken; and further that | am
9 not a relative nor an enployee of any of the parties
10 nor counsel enployed by the parties, and I am not
11 financially or otherwise interested in the outcone
12 of the action.
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